ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 16, 2018
6:30 PM

LOCATION:
6826 Hazel Ave.
Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of July 12, 2018 meeting (pg 1-5)

CORRESPONDENCE
a. Confidential envelope — Attorney billing May-June 2018
b. Confidential envelope — Attorney billing July 2018

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2018 (pg 6)
b. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2018 (pg 7-9)
¢. Revenue Report for Period 13 2018 (pg 10)
d. Ratification of Claims for July 2018 (pg 11)
e. Budget Status Report for July 2018 (pg 12-14)
f. Revenue Report for July 2018 (pg 15)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for Period 13 2018 (pg 16)

b. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2018 (pg 17-18)
a. Ratification of Claims for July 2018 (pg 19-20)

b. Budget Status Report for July 2018 (pg 21)




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
August 16,2018
Page 2
8.3 KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
a. Budget Status Report for Period 13 2018 (pg 22)
b. Ratification of Claims for July 2018 (pg 23)
¢. Budget Status Report for July 2018 (pg 24)

9. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
a. Administration & Finance
b. Maintenance & Operation
¢. Recreation Committee
d. Personnel & Policy
e. Government
f. Planning Committee
g. Trails Committee
h. Ad Hoc

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — July 2018 (pg 25-29)
b. Update on the Land Swap with San Juan Unified School District (verbal)
c. Holiday Office Closure — December 24% thru January 2™ (verbal)
d. Consider changing the October 11, 2018 Board Meeting to October 18, 2018 (verbal)

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approval of Resolution 18-08-604, Commending Grant Barry for his Eagle Scout Project Building a
Fence Around a Vernal Pool at Orangevale Community Park (handout)

b. Approval of the Agreement with Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, to Rent Orangevale
Community Park for a Cyclocross Event on October 26-27, 2018 (pg 30-45)

c. Discussion and Possible Approval of an Increase in Employee Medical Insurance Premium (pg 46)

d. Discussion and Possible Approval of a Cost of Living Adjustment for District Staff (pg 47)

e. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 18-08-605, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19 (pg 48-62)

f. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 18-08-606, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19 (pg 63-69)

g. Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 18-08-607, Resolution Adopting the Kenneth Grove
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19 (pg 70-74)

h. Approval of Resolution 18-08-608, Resolution Amending the District Salary Schedule (pg 75-77)

i. Approval of Resolution 18-08-609, Resolution Approving the Revision of the District’s Reserve
Designations in Accordance with GASB 54 (pg 78-82)

13. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

14. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

15. CLOSED SESSION
a. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Public Employee Performance Evaluation: District Administrator

16. RESUME PUBLIC SESSION & ANNOUNCE ACTIONS FROM CLOSED SESSION

17. ADJOURNMENT




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
August 16, 2018
Page 3
NOTICE:
As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors
July 12, 2018

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
was held on Thursday, July 12, 2018 at the District Office. Director Brunberg called the
meeting to order at 6:23 p.m.

Directors present:

Meraz, Swenson, Brunberg (Stickney and Montes absent)

Staff present: Greg Foell, District Administrator
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Manager
Melyssa Woodford, Administrative Services Supervisor
CLOSED SESSION a) Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9
Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of
subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54956.9: One
potential case
RESUME PUBLIC Open session was resumed at 6:40 p.m. No action was taken but
SESSION & direction was given.
ANNOUNCE
ACTIONS FROM
CLOSED SESSION
PLEDGE OF The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF Due to the absence of Directors Stickney and Montes, Director Meraz
REGULAR motioned for Director Brunberg be interim chair for this meeting. This
AGENDA was seconded by Director Brunberg and approved by a vote of 3-0-0
with Directors Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. Directors
MOTION #1 Stickney and Montes were absent. There were no Abstentions or Nays.
On a motion by Director Meraz, seconded by Director Swenson, the
agenda was approved by a vote of 3-0-0 with Directors Swenson,
MOTION #2 Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. Directors Stickney and Montes were
absent. There were no Abstentions or Nays.
PUBLIC There was no public discussion.
DISCUSSION
MINUTES a) Approval of Minutes of June 7. 2018 Special Meeting (pg 1-3):
On a motion by Director Meraz, seconded by Director Swenson,
MOTION #3 the minutes were approved by a vote of 3-0-0 with Directors

Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. Directors Stickney
and Montes were absent. There were no Abstentions or Nays.

Minutes, July 12, 2018
Page 1 of §
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018

Page 1



b) Approval of Minutes of June 14, 2018 Meeting (pg 4-10): On a
MOTION #4 motion by Director Meraz, seconded by Director Swenson, the
minutes were approved by a vote of 3-0-0 with Directors
Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. Directors Stickney
and Montes were absent. There were no Abstentions or Nays.

9. CORRESPONDENCE a) Letter of Response from the District Administrator to Terry

Benedict Regarding his 37 Letters Dated on June 18, 2018 Asking
Questions from the time of 2001-2002 (pg 11-15): No discussion.

b) County Notice of Election (pg 16): Director Swenson asked for
clarification regarding the term limits.

10. CONSENT No consent items were discussed. On a motion by Director Meraz,
CALENDAR seconded by Director Swenson, the consent calendar was approved by
a vote of 3-0-0 with Directors Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz voting
MOTION #5 Aye. Directors Stickney and Montes were absent. There were no
Abstentions or Nays.
10.1 CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for June 2018 (pg 17-18)
MATTERS b) Budget Status Report for June 2018 (pg 19-21)
GENERAL FUND ¢) Revenue Report for June 2018 (pg 22)
10.2. OLLAD a) Ratification of Claims for June 2018 (pg 23-24)
CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for June 2018 (pg 25-26)
MATTERS
10.3. KENNETH GROVE a) Ratification of Claims for June 2018 (pg 27)
CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for June 2018 (pg 28)
MATTERS
10.4. NON-CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for June 2018 (pg 29)
MATTERS On a motion by Director Meraz, seconded by Director Swenson,
GENERAL FUND the non-consent matters were approved by a vote of 3-0-0 with
Directors Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. Directors
MOTION #6 Stickney and Montes were absent. There were no Abstentions or
Nays.
11. STANDING a) Administration and Finance: No report.
COMMITTEE
REPORTS b) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

¢) Recreation Committee: No report.

d) Personnel & Policy: No report.

e¢) Government: No report.
f) Planning Committee: No report.

Minutes, July 12, 2018
Page 2 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16, 2018 Page 2



g)

h)
12. ADMINISTRATOR’S  a)
REPORT
b)
13. UNFINISHED a)
BUSINESS
14. NEW BUSINESS a)

b)

Minutes, July 12, 2018
Page 3 of 5

Trails Committee: No report.

Ad Hoc Committee: No report.

Monthly Activity Report — June 2018 (pg 30-32): Admin. Foell
said he and the staff met with Director Montes about the 35%
anniversary event being held in August 2018. The ice cream social
hot dog hoedown, and free family movie night are additional
upcoming events. Coordinator Woodford said that swim lessons,
rec’ing crew, and day camp had been very successful this year.

Update on the Land Swap with San Juan Unified School District
(verbal): Admin. Foell did not have any updates regarding the land
swap.

Update on the Kovar Creek Erosion Issue (verbal): The District
had been working with Mr. Kovar regarding this issue. Admin.
Foell said it had been a joy working with Mr. Kovar and he hopes
to reach a resolution soon. More information will be available at
the August 2018 meeting.

Report on Grant Barry’s Eagle Scout Project at Orangevale
Community Park (handout/verbal): Admin. Foell said this project
involved installing fencing around the small vernal pool at
Orangevale Community Park. Grant Barry was from Troop 310
that operated out of Divine Savior Church on Greenback. He
installed the fencing to protect the vernal pool’s eco-system. He
transported the materials via a small trail, and the project took
approximately four hours to complete. Volunteers from his troop,
as well as a few adults such as Scott Wade, assisted with the
project. He noted that he cut down the poison oak in the area
before installing the fencing. He also provided water and gloves to
use during the project.

Public Hearing: Discussion and Public Comments Regarding the
Orangevale Community Park Master Plan (presentation):
Community meetings were held in April and June 2018 in which
comments were receiving and revisions were made. Two surveys
were also distributed regarding the Orangevale Community Park
master plan, as well as the disc golf course. After the public
hearing at this meeting, the final public hearing will be held in
September 2018, and the disc golf course issues will be determined
at a separate date. Peter Larimer discussed the draft of the Master
Plan for the Orangevale Community Park. The District received 22
completed surveys regarding the master plan; 19 of the
respondents stated they drove to the park. Restroom improvements
was the most requested renovation, along with enhanced trails,
larger playgrounds, water spray features, and park exercise
equipment. Other requests were basketball courts and security
patrol, field maintenance, toddler gated area, and pickleball.
Admin. Foell stated that a survey in Orangevale Happenings

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018

Page 3



included a skate park and spray parks. Mr. Larimer spoke about a
trail to connect sections of the park and disc golf course, as well as
a safe horse path of travel. Another item being considered was a
family game zone such as bocce ball and horseshoes. Director
Brunberg requested plans for a splash pad. She also wondered if
there was a good location for a skate park. Mr. Larimer felt they
received good comments at the last meeting, which allowed them
to include small changes to the Master Plan. Admin. Foell felt an
ADA pathway from Elm Avenue going into the horse arena area
was an important project, which Mr. Larimer said was very
possible. An attendee asked about the parking lot extension and
questioned the plan because they tend to use the proposed area
during tournaments. Changing the parking lot design and number
of stalls was also discussed. Director Meraz stated he had a list of
over 100 people who expressed an interest in a skate park at past
meetings.

Mike Mroczkowski stated he was a resident of Orangevale and
only used the park for disc golf. He did not understand why they
would entertain the idea of pay to play because other people do not
pay to use other parts of the park. He would understand the idea of
pay to park.

Joe Oliverio felt residents will get upset about the pay to play issue
and it will become a “firestorm”. He had heard residents talk about
parking in another area and walking in. He did not agree with the
pay to play option. He has put in work at the course, such as
teaching the younger players about respect and course etiquette.
He also brings tools to help fix up the course. He believes the
course should be kept the way it is. Admin. Foell mentioned the
option of renovating accommodations at the course, such as the
parking lot and restrooms. He asked Mr. Oliverio’s opinion on
how pay to play would impact the players. He believed the players
would be upset at first and less would play, but would probably
eventually get used to it. When asked about the club involved at
the course, he said there were over 300 members. He felt that
Orangevale residents should be able to play for free. Mr. Oliverio
added that fixing the bathrooms would be great, as well as adding a
drinking fountain. The parking lot issue would involve all of the
activities around the course. In conclusion, he was against the pay
to play option.

John Avery agreed with Joe Oliverio. He did not understand why
the players who have helped maintain the course were now being
asked to pay to play. The parking lot was at capacity for the
number of players in the course, and adding more spaces would
mean more players to make the course busier. The public park
should pay to replace the 40 year old bathroom, as opposed to the
club members for the disc golf course. The club had contractors
available for every trade, and so he suggested having the club
cover the restroom renovations as opposed to requiring them to

Minutes, July 12, 2018
Page 4 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 4



15. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

16. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

17. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #7

Minutes, July 12,2018
Page 5 of 5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

pay to play. He was also worried about other agencies turning to
pay to play, and possibly killing the sport because some people
may not be able to play if they have to pay. He felt players will
trash the course more often if they pay to play and the respect for
the course will go down. He requested a water fountain in the area.

The public hearing was officially closed.

Director Brunberg stated she would not approve the Master Plan
with the skate park in the current proposed area, and requested a
splash pad be added. The responsibilities of installing and
maintaining a splash pad was discussed. Admin. Foell requested a
schematic from Mr. Larimer with and without the skate park.
Admin. Foell requested they reach out to those who have been
interested in the planning process, and possibly hold a public
hearing as well. The Master Plan designs will be presented in
September and the final vote will be held in October.

Coordinator Woodford reminded the Board of the upcoming events.
Ms. Von Aesch said everything was going well.

Admin. Foell indicated interviews for park superintendent were going
well. They had also been looking to hire a part-time finance clerk.

Director Swenson enjoyed the Rec’ing Crew. She asked about the
boards for previously presented master plans and requested they be
displayed for the public to view.

Director Meraz spoke about a previous experience related to Mr.
Kovar’s situation and property lines.

Director Brunberg had no additional comments.

Mr. Kovar’s erosion issue will be discussed. Also, an Eagle Scout
presentation from Mr. Barry will be completed.

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. On a motion by Director
Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the adjournment was approved
by a vote of 3-0-0 with Directors Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz
voting Aye. Directors Stickney and Montes were absent. There were
no Abstentions or Nays.

Sharon Brunberg, Acting Chairperson

Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018

Page 5



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2018

CLAIM# ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905968793 20200500 CITY OF FOSTER CITY Advertising j 250.00
1905973811 20203900 JASON BAIN 'Employee Transportation _ 140.07
1905973809 20203900 JENNIFER VON AESCH 'Employee Transportation _ 44.80
1905973804 20203900 CHELSEA MCADAM Employee Transportation 5.45
1905973802 20203900 ASHLEY BELL 'Employee Transportation 70.52

260.84

1905969606 20215100 TYCO FIRE SECURITY US MAN  Mechanical Systems Maintenance Service | 678.00
1905969606 20215200 TYCO FIRE SECURITY US MAN Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supplies | 344.13
1905973794i 20219700 AT&T | Telephone Service ' 20.75
1905968568 20226200 JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equipment Maintenance Supplies j 124.83
1905973814 20257100 TIN STAR SECURITY CO ‘Security Service ; 371.25
1905969602 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC  Recreational Service j 355.00
1905969600 20285100 KORISCOTT 'Recreational Service 180.00
1905968572 20285100 MELANIE SKINNER |Recreational Service 580.80
1905973824 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN  Recreational Service . 1,11925
1905973822 20285100 RICHARD KOWALESKI 'Recreational Service __ 156.00
1905973821 20285100 KATHLEEN PEAD |Recreational Service - 1,040.00
3,431.05

109487218 20296200 SACRAMENTO COUNTY 'QR BILLING JUNE 2018 ORANGEVALE RPD 21.00
1905973797 30322000 C 1T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV  Bond/Loan Redemption ' 429.93
1905973813 50557100 DEBRA A DAVIS Fingerprinting Service | 75.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 6



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
PERIOD 13 2018
Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 [Salaries & Wages, Regular 785,000.00 612,447.29 172,552.71 22%
10112100 |Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 375,000.00 237,436.82 137,563.18 37%
10112400 |Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 6,500.00 5,500.00 46%
10121000 |Retirement 170,000.00 142,493.81 27,506.19 16%
10122000 |Social Security 85,000.00 63,698.61 21,301.39 25%
10123000 |Group Insurance 215,000.00 210,373.00 4,627.00 2%
10124000 |Worker's Comp. Ins 51,000.00 56,394.00 (5,394.00)| -11%
10125000 |Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 14,410.76 10,589.24 42%
10128000 |Health Care/Retirees 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,721,000.00 - 1,343,754.29 377,245.71 22%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 | Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 250.00 1,161.40 338.60 23%
20202100 |Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 239.29 510.71 68%
20202900 |Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 2,600.87 2,399.13 48%
20203500 |Education/Training Serv. 5,500.00 1,325.00 4,175.00 76%
20203600 |Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 24.00 976.00 98%
20203700 | Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203800 |Employee Recognition 2,000.00 658.82 1,341.18 67%
20203802 |Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 |Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 |Employee Transportation 3,000.00 260.84 2,636.07 363.93 12%
20205100 |Liability Insurance 40,000.00 38,319.57 1,680.43 4%
20205500 |Rental Insurance 4,000.00 3,035.81 964.19 24%
20206100 [Membership Dues 8,000.00 4,975.00 3,025.00 38%
20207600 |Office Supplies 9,500.00 5,736.65 3,763.35 40%
20207602 |Signs 500.00 1,719.56 (1,219.56)| -244%
20207603 |[Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 |Postal Services 6,500.00 6,109.47 390.53 6%
20208102 |Stamps 3,000.00 1,421.70 1,578.30 53%
20208500 |Printing Services 28,000.00 17,085.80 10,914.20 39%
20210300 | Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 | Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 [Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 (80.00) 1,080.00 108%
20212200 |Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 678.00 678.00 (178.00)] -36%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 344.13 344.13 155.87 31%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 [Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20218100 [Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 7




ccount Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds

Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available | % Left
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 |Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 |Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 [Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20219700 | Telephone Service 15,000.00 20.75 8,367.28 6,632.72 44%
20219800 |Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 | Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 | Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 | Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 |Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 |Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 |Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 124.83 1,596.58 3,403.42 68%
20227500 |Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 |Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 |Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 |Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 |Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 6,000.00 86.20 5,913.80 99%
20232100 |Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 1,416.97 (416.97)| -42%
20250500 [Accounting Services 8,000.00 4,725.00 3,275.00 41%
20250700 | Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 17,448.78 551.22 3%
20252500 |Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 |Legal Services 15,000.00 8,280.00 6,720.00 45%
20256200 | Transcribing Services 1,000.00 1,169.00 (169.00)| -17%
20257100 |Security Services 5,000.00 371.25 3,532.28 1,467.72 29%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 5,000.00 8,501.11 (3,501.11) -70%
20259101 |Computer Consultants 6,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 17%
20281201 |PC Hardware 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20281202 |PC Software 6,000.00 2,768.35 3,231.65 54%
20281203 |PC Supplies 1,000.00 89.11 910.89 91%
20281900 |Elections 0.00 - 0.00 |#DIV/0!
20285100 |Recreational Services 180,000.00 3,431.05 139,407.80 40,592.20 23%
20285200 |Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 28,797.64 11,202.36 28%
20289800 |Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 363.75 1,636.25 82%
20289900 |Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 228.99 1,771.01 89%
20291100 |System Development Services 3,000.00 2,758.35 241.65 8%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 200.00 21.00 84.00 116.00 58%
SUB-TOTAL 479,100.00 5,501.85 322,612.33] 156,487.67 33%

3000 OTHER CHARGES

30321000 |Interest Expense 17,000.00 16,484.62 515.38 3%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 66,000.00 429.93 65,935.93 64.07 0%
30345000 | Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 85,500.00 429.93 82,420.55 | 3,07945| 4%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 8




Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 Expenditure Date Available |% Left
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 |Land 0.00 - 0.00
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 235,000.00 201,621.31 33,378.69 14%
43430303 | Vehicles/Equipment 7,500.00 6,500.00 1,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 242,500.00 - 208,121.31 34,378.69 14%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 |Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 75.00 2,260.00 1,740.00 44%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 75.00 2,260.00 1,740.00 44%
79790100 | Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,532,100.00 6,006.78 | 1,959,168.48 572,931.52 23%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 9




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
PERIOD 13 2018
Account 2017/2018 | Realized Collection YTD
Number |[Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100 |Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,190,000 2,416.40| 1,235,950.81 -45,950.81| 103.86%
91910200 |Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 40,000 30.13 43,616.81 -3,616.81| 109.04%
91910300 [Supplemental Taxes Current 10,000 2,924.21 34,628.42 -24,628.42| 346.28%
91910400 |Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 8,682.44 1,317.56| 86.82%
91910500 [Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 1,553.64 -1,053.64| 310.73%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 12,000 14,179.44 -2,179.44| 118.16%

91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 |[Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000 [Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000 [Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 65.63 -65.63
91913000 [Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 87.87 1,299.84 -209.84| 129.98%

91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 38.57 247.96 -47.96

91919900 [Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,263,700 5,497.18| 1,340,224.99 -76,524.99| 106.06%
94941000 |Interest Income 4,000 8,052.81 14,961.80 -10,961.80| 374.05%
94942900 [Building Rental Other 90,000 -500.00f 106,103.56 -16,103.56| 117.89%
94943900 |Cell Tower Leases 19,600 31,476.36 -11,876.36] 160.59%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 17,659.10 -659.10| 103.88%
94945900 |Other Vending Devices 2,000 1.00 1,999.00 0.05%

94949000 | Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |[Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 13,687.24 1,312.76] 91.25%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes 300,000 383,785.34 -83,785.34| 127.93%

95956900 | State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 5,555.85 -4,555.85| 555.59%
96964600 [Recreation Service Charges 470,000 -632.00( 442,408.62 27,591.38| 94.13%
96969700 [Security Services 2,500 4,569.70 -2,069.70| 182.79%

96969903 [Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 [Donations & Contributions - -1,945.00 1,945.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 2,500 3,363.99 -863.99| 134.56%
97979000 [Revenue - Other 500 2,113.76 -1,613.76| 422.75%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 924,100 6,920.81| 1,023,741.32| -99,641.32| 110.78%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,187,800 12,417.99| 2,363,966.31| -176,166.31| 108.05%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 10



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2018

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905978296 20200500 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  Advertising 65.10
1905978296 20202900 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  Buisness/Conference Expence 1,133.92
1905986202 20208100 US POSTAL SERVICE |Postal Service 1,950.00
1300679643 20208102 ORANGEVALE REC & PARK ‘Stamps -0.50
1905975053 20219700 SPRINTPCS ‘Telephone Service 46.24
1905979210 20219700 COMCAST | Telephone Service 609.25
1905981266 20219700 AT&T | Telephone Service 18.67

674.16
1905975499 20232200 NELSONS BUILDING MAINTENA 'Custodial Supplies 175.91
1905973830 20256200 DESIREE BROWN ‘Transcribing Service 76.00
109483599 20259100 SAC CO PARK DEVELOPMENT ADMII: Other Professional Services 11,892.67
1905975496 20259100 RENEE FABIANO |Other Professional Services 825.00
12,717.67
1905978256 20259101 ROBERT PORTER |Computer Consultants 500.00
1905978296 20281202 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT | Software 200.69
1905973820 20285100 STEVEN MIRANDA |Recreational Service 965.90
1905973818 20285100 CLINT LEMAY 'Recreational Service 617.50
1905973817 20285100 HOLLY COVALT HOLT ~ |Recreational Service 115.20
1905978296 20285100 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  Recreational Service 148.50
1905975081 20285100 ALISON LLOYD - |Recreational Service 261.00
1905975077 20285100 'RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE |Recreational Service 168.00
1905978285 20285100 ALL STAGE CANINE DEVELOPM |Recreational Service 136.50
1905978276 20285100 GRANIT BAY MARTIAL ARTS C |Recreational Service 70.00
1905978271 20285100 ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL IN |Recreational Service 68.00
1905978267 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC  Recreational Service 316.80
1905978263 20285100 DANIEL CRANDALL |Recreational Service 627.90
1905979731 20285100 TIMOTHY BOWEN Recreational Service 445.25
1905979524 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC |Recreational Service 283.80
1905984161 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC Recreational Service 621.00
1905985407 20285100 DOUGLAS CHRISTENSEN |Recreational Service 900.00
5,745.35
1905975720 20285200 'WAL-MART STORES INC 'Recreational Supplies 219.33
1905978296 20285200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  Recreational Supplies 1,158.98
1905978296 20285200 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT  TAX ACCRUAL 14.10
1905981287 20285200 LIFE-ASSIST INC 'Recreational Supplies 231.06
1905985392 20285200 |LUCILLE COLQUHOUN Recreational Supplies 301.86
1,925.33
1905978259 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 'Fingerprinting Service 160.00
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 11




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
AUGUST 2018

Account Budgeted Current |Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018  |Expenditures Date Available (% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 835,000.00 50,818.00 784,182.00 94%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 390,000.00 56,807.79 333,192.21 85%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 900.00 11,100.00 93%
10121000 Retirement 210,000.00 12,599.27 197,400.73 94%
10122000 Social Security 90,000.00 8,165.43 81,834.57 91%
10123000 Group Insurance 235,000.00 16,250.05 218,749.95 93%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 60,000.00 7,861.25 52,138.75 87%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 2,735.94 22,264.06 89%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,857,000.00 - 156,137.73 | 1,700,862.27 92%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 65.10 1,434.90 96%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 - 750.00 100%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 1,133.92 3,866.08 77%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 3,500.00 - 3,500.00 100%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20205100 Liability Insurance 43,000.00 - 43,000.00 100%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 9,000.00 - 9,000.00 100%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 6,500.00 1,950.00 4,550.00 70%
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 (0.50) 3,000.50 100%
20208500 Printing Services 28,000.00 - 28,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies - 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 12



Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018  |Expenditures Date Available % Left
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 15,000.00 674.16 14,325.84 96%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 175.91 824.09 82%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 76.00 924.00 92%
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 10,000.00 12,717.67 (2,717.67) -27%
20259101 Computer Consultants 6,000.00 500.00 5,500.00 92%
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 6,000.00 200.69 5,799.31 97%
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 180,000.00 5,745.35 174,254.65 97%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 1,925.33 38,074.67 95%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 - 200.00 100%
“SUB-TOTAL 480,800.00 0.00 25,163.63| 455,636.37 95%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 14,000.00 - 14,000.00 100%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 70,000.00 - 70,000.00 100%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 86,500.00 - - 86,500.00 100%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16, 2018 Page 13




Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds

Number Expenditure Account 2017/2018  |Expenditures Date Available |% Left

4000 FIXED ASSETS

41410100 Land 0.00 - 0.00

42420200 Struc. & Improvements 270,000.00 - 270,000.00 100%

43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 270,000.00 - - 270,000.00 100%

5000 INTERFUND CHARGES

50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 160.00 3,840.00 96%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 - 160.00 3,840.00 96%

79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%

Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,698,300.00 0.00 181,461.36 | 2,516,838.64 93%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 14



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
JULY 2018
Account 2018/2019 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number [Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100 Prop.ﬁTaxes - Current Secured 1,340,000 0.00{ 1,340,000.00 0.00%
91910200|Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 40,000 0.00 40,000.00 0.00%
91910300|Supplemental Taxes Current 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
91910500|Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 0.00 500.00 0.00%
91910600|Unitary Current Secured 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%

91910800|Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000(Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 0.00 0.00
91913000|Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
91914000|Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 0.00 200.00 0.00%

91919900 Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,413,700 0.00 0.00]| 1,413,700.00 0.00%
94941000 /(Interest Income 4,000 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%
94942900|Building Rental Other 100,000 | 12,298.51| 12,298.51 87,701.49| 12.30%
94943900(Cell Tower Leases 19,600 2,611.78] 2,611.78 16,988.22| 13.33%
94944800(|Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 500.00 500.00 16,500.00 2.94%
94945900|Other Vending Devices 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 (Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900|In-Lieu Taxes 270,000 0.00| 270,000.00 0.00%

95956900 |State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
96964600|Recreation Service Charges 485,000 | 64,168.10| 64,168.10( 420,831.90| 13.23%
96969700|Security Services 2,500 674.00 674.00 1,826.00] 26.96%

96969903 |Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 |Donations & Contributions - 0.00 0.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000|Insurance Proceeds 2,500 0.00 2,500.00 0.00%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 500 20.00 20.00 480.00 4.00%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 979,100 | 80,272.39| 80,272.39| 838,827.61 8.73%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,332,800 80,272.39| 80,272.39]| 2,252,527.61 | 3.44%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

August 16,2018

Page 15



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2018

CLAM#  ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905968792 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC 'Chemical Supplies _ 3,964.34
1700111688 20212200 AQUA SOURCE INC Chemical Supplies | -40.00

3,924.34
1905968545 20215200 SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC LINC 'Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supplie! 430.15
1905968564 20232200  INTERLINE BRANDS INC ‘Custodial Supplies j 241.04

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 16




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
PERIOD 13 2018

Account Budgeted Current | Expeditures to Funds
Number [Expenditure Account 2017/2018 Expenditure Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207603 |Keys 2,000.00 505.19 1,494.81 75%
20210300 | Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 4,912.50 7,087.50 59%
20210400 | Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 7,931.07 7,068.93 47%
20211200 [Building Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 11,119.38 (3,119.38) -39%
20212200 |Chemicals 30,000.00 3,924.34 29,669.17 330.83 1%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 1,577.55 4,422.45 74%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 1,410.42 589.58 29%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Service 22,000.00 4,290.00 17,710.00 81%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 48,000.00 36,589.63 11,410.37 24%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 1,897.02 8,102.98 81%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 430.15 4,192.72 (1,192.72)| -40%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 1,500.00 1,200.21 299.79 20%
20216700 [Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 5,183.06 (1,183.06)] -30%
20218100 |Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 12,000.00 16,677.52 (4,677.52)| -39%
20218500 [Permit Charges 2,000.00 3,802.75 (1,802.75)| -90%
20219100 |Electricity 83,000.00 72,079.19 10,920.81 13%
20219200 [Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 17,052.81 12,947.19 43%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Servic 24,000.00 18,110.57 5,889.43 25%
20219500 [Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 12,031.91 1,968.09 14%
20219800 |Water 51,000.00 48,366.51 2,633.49 5%
20219900 | Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 1,332.00 1,668.00 56%
20220500 | Auto Maintenance Service 7,000.00 437745 2,622.55 37%
20220600 |Auto Maintenance Supplies 4,000.00 8,792.14 (4,792.14)| -120%
20221200 [Construction Equip. Maint. Supp. 500.00 608.79 (108.79)| -22%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 4,000.00 3,009.76 990.24 25%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 11,926.33 9,073.67 43%
20227500 [Rent/Lease Equipment 3,000.00 7,538.86 (4,538.86)| -151%
20228100 [Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 40.84 1,959.16 98%
20228200 |Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 7,000.00 9,346.34 (2,346.34)| -34%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 50.59 2,449.41 98%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 4,006.87 (2,006.87)| -100%
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 241.04 17,539.17 2,460.83 12%
20250500 [Accounting Services 3,000.00 2,600.00 400.00 13%
20252500 | Engineering Services 15,000.00 10,968.57 4,031.43 27%
20253100 | Legal Services 20,000.00 7,164.50 12,835.50 64%
20257100 |Security Services 18,000.00 13,512.92 4,487.08 25%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 25,000.00 33,285.01 (8,285.01)| -33%
20289800 |Other Operating Expense Sup. 3,500.00 5,029.58 (1,529.58)| -44%
SUB-TOTAL 543,000.00 4,595.53 439,728.90( 103,271.10 19%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 17




Account Budgeted Current [Expeditures to Funds

Number |Expenditure Account 2017/2018 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left

30345000 [Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 1,108.82 91.18 8%
SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 - 1,108.82 91.18 8%

4000 FIXED ASSETS

42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 115,000.00 19,029.84 95,970.16 83%

43430300 |Equipment 70,000.00 54,041.42 15,958.58 23%

SUB-TOTAL 185,000.00 - 73,071.26 111,928.74 0%
GRAND TOTAL 729,200.00 4,595.53 513,908.98 | 215,291.02 30%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 18



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

JULY 31, 2018

CLAIM #

1905984107 |

1905975073

1905978228 |

1905979220

1905979220 |

1905975073 |
1905979213 |

1905979232

1905978296
1905978296
1905975073

1905978252

1905978228

1905985376

1905975073

1905984127 |

1700111829

1905975073
1905978235 |
1905979223

1700111799 |

1905984132

1905984130

1905984110
1905975066
1905975060
1905984080

1905984088

1905984085

1905981231
1905979215
1905978228

1905975050

1905975073

1905978228

ACCOUNT # VENDOR

20210300
20210400
20210400
20210400
20210400
20211200
20212200
20213100
20214200
20214200
20214200
20214200
20214200
20215200
20216800

20216800
20216800

20218200
20218200
20218200
20218200
20218200
20218200
20218500
20219100
20219200
20219300
20219500
20219500
20219800
20220500
20220600
20223600

20223600
20223600

[INALLIANCE

:AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA
CARQUEST

GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC

:GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC

'AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA

/AQUA SOURCE INC

GREEN ENERGY PRODUCTS INC

'US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT
AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
CARQUEST

'SCP DISTRIBUTORS LLC LINC

AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA
INDUSTRIAL PLUMBING SUPPL

INDUSTRIAL PLUMBING SUPPL

AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA

'SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

'SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

'SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
'SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
'STATE OF CALIFORNIA

'SMUD

'PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC
'ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF
'UNITED SITE SERVICES

'UNITED SITE SERVICES

|ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY
\DALE G PHILLIPS ENT #47

'CARQUEST

FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES
AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA
CARQUEST

DESCRIPTION

Agriculture/Horticulture Service

'Agriculture/HorticuItur_e Supplies

| Agriculture/Horticulture Supplies

Agriculture/Horticulture Supplies

| TAX ACCRUAL

féuilding Maintenance Supplies/Materials
‘Chemical Supplies
Electrical Maintenance Service

'Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies

TAX ACCRUAL

land Improvement Maintenance Supplies
Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies
Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies

:Mechanical Systems Maintenance Supplie:

: Plumbing Maintenance Supplies
'Plumbing Maintenance Supplies
'Plumbing Maintenance Supplies

Irrigation Supplies
Irrigation Supplies

Irrigation Supplies

Irrigation Supplies

Irrigation Supplies

|Irrigation Supplies

'Permit Charges

Electricity

‘Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil
'Ref Coll/Dispursment Service
‘Sewage Disposal Service
‘Sewage Disposal Service
|Water

:Auto Maintenance Service

'Auto Maintenance Supplies

Fuel/Lubricants

'Fuel/Lubricants

Fuel/Lubricants

AMOUNT
412.50

82.53
19.91
437.71
2.04
542.19

141.03
3,890.64
8,645.64

45.45
2.91
287.40
374.20
115.78
825.74

197.52

30.23
99.91
-59.79

70.35
129.06
420.16

1,676.29

-420.16

60.01
270.84

1,936.20

97.50
7,022.64
669.27
1,654.61
177.86
177.86
355.72
5,690.70
112.51
307.45
1,320.53
14.00

190.88
1,525.41

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

August 16,2018

Page 19




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING

JULY 31, 2018

1905979229 20227500 GREENBACK EQUIPMENT RENTA  Rent/Lease Equipment 288.30
1905978296 20228200 'US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT 'Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 223.79
1905978296 20228200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT ~ TAX ACCRUAL 12.83
1905984124 = 20228200 |W W GRAINGER ' Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 20.04
256.66

1905985391 = 20229200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY ‘Other Equipment Maintenance Supplies 45.49
1700111841 = 20229200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Other Equipment Maintenance Supplies -45.49
0.00

1905978296 20232100 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT 417.70
1905984112 20232200 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Custodial Supplies 965.58
1905984084 20232200 UNIFIRST CORPORATION Custodial Supplies 86.76
1,470.04

1905975089 20253100 DAVID MCMURCHIE Legal Service 7,404.00
1905979716 20259100 MTW GROUP ‘Other Professional Service 6,368.50
1905981290 20259100 NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN  Other Professional Service 169.00
6,537.50

1905984084 20289800 UNIFIRST CORPORATION \Other Operating Expense Supplies 107.95
1905984105 30345000 SACRAMENTO COUNTY Tax/Licenses/Asssess 157.05
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 20




ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
JULY 2018
Budgeted Current | Expeditures Funds
Account Number [Expenditure Account 2018/2019  |Expenditures| to Date Available  |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207600 Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20206100 Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 412.50 412.50 11,587.50 97%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 542.19 542.19 14,457.81 96%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 10,000.00 141.03 141.03 9,858.97 99%
20212200 Chemicals 30,000.00 3,890.64 3,890.64 26,109.36 87%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 8,645.64 8,645.64 (2,645.64)|  -44%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20203500 Education/Training Service 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 [ 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 46,000.00 825.74 825.74 45,174.26 98%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 | 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 197.52 197.52 2,802.48 93%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 70.35 70.35 3,929.65 98%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 18,000.00 1,936.20 1,936.20 16,063.80 89%
20218500 Permit Charges 2,000.00 97.50 97.50 1,902.50 95%
20219100 Electricity 83,000.00 7,022.64 7,022.64 75,977.36 92%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 30,000.00 669.27 669.27 29,330.73 98%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 1,654.61 1,654.61 22,345.39 93%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 14,000.00 355.72 355.72 13,644.28 97%
20219800 Water 51,000.00 5,690.70 5,690.70 45,309.30 89%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 6,000.00 112.51 112.51 5,887.49 98%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 6,000.00 307.45 307.45 5,692.55 95%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 18,000.00 1,525.41 1,525.41 16,474.59 92%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 288.30 288.30 4,711.70 94%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint, Supplies 7,000.00 256.66 256.66 6,743.34 | 96%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,470.04 1,470.04 18,529.96 93%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 18,000.00 7,404.00 7,404.00 10,596.00 59%
20257100 Security Services 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 38,000.00 6,537.50 6,537.50 31,462.50 83%
20289800 Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,500.00 107.95 107.95 3,392.05 97%
SUB-TOTAL 567,000.00 50,162.07 50,162.07| 516,837.93 91%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 157.05 157.05 1,042.95 87%
SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 157.05 157.05 1,042.95 87%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 110,000.00 - 110,000.00 0%
43430300 |Equipment 70,000.00 - 70,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 180,000.00 - - 180,000.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 748,200.00 50,319.12 50,319.12 697,880.88 93%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018

Page 21



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018
PERIOD 13 2018
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures Funds
Number [Expenditure Account 2017/2018 |Expenditures| to Date Available | % Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 100.00 5.42 94.58 95%
20207602 [Signs 50.00 - 50.00 | 100%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 [ 100%
20219800 [Water 800.00 470.28 329.72 41%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 486.72 113.28 19%
20250500 |Accounting Services 500.00 500.00 0.00 0%
20252500 |Engineering Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20253100 |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 | 100%
20256200 |Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 | 100%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 [ 100%
20289900 |Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 | 100%
20291500 |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 | 100%
20296200 |GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 0.00 1,462.42 3,967.58 73%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |[Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 0.00 1,462.42 3,967.58 73%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 22



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
JULY 31, 2018

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905981231 = 20219800 'ORANGE VALE WATER COMPANY  Water 39.19
1905975050 20223600 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 55.02

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16, 2018 Page 23



BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
JULY 2018
Account Budgeted Current xpeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2018/2019 | Expenditure Date Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 [ 100%
20207602 |Signs 50.00 - 50.00 | 100%
20210300 | Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 [ 100%
20219800 |Water 800.00 39.19 39.19 760.81 95%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 55.02 55.02 544.98 91%
20250500 | Accounting Services 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20252500 |Engineering Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [ 100%
20253100 |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 [ 100%
20256200 [Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 [ 100%
20259100  |Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 | 100%
20289900  [Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 [ 100%
20291500 |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 [ 100%
20296200  |GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 | 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 94.21 94.21 5,335.79 98%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 94.21 94.21 5,335.79 98%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 24



STAFF REPORT

8-16-18
Board of Directors

Greg Foell, District Administrator

z- _ DATE:
OVear, 7o
PARKS
ORANGEVALE FROM:
RECREATION & SUBJECT:

PARK DISTRICT

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT - JULY 2018

ADMINISTRATION

e Administrator Foell attended a CPRS Administrators Section Meeting on July 12,
* Administrator Foell met with Supervisor Frost and City of Citrus Heights staff regarding the

Electric Greenway Project.

¢ Administrator Foell met with Dan Williams, Park Supt. for Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District

regarding the Arbor Pro tree inventory software.

¢ Second interviews were held with three candidates for the Park Superintendent position.
* The District staff met with Peter Larimer from MTW to discuss the Orangevale Community Park

Master Plan.

e Director Montes and District Staff met to discuss plans for the OVparks 35" Anniversary event.

RECREATION

July Activities Enroliment Attendance Gross Revenue

Aquatics
Full Moon & Sunset Paddlers 1 S 51.00
Swim Lessons Session 3 264 S 16,893.00
Swim Lessons Session 4 243 ) 15,983.00
Youth Water Polo 6 S 222.00

Aquatics Sub Total 514 $ 33,149.00

Classes
Aerial Silks Skills 2 S 264.00
Aiki Jujitsu Self Defense 8 S 434.00
Aikido Teen/Adult 5 S 690.00
Aikido Youth 10 S 670.00
Amazing Athletes 8 S 896.00
Amazing Tots 3 S 339.00
Babysitting CPR 2 S 77.00
Babysitting Safety 5 S 297.00
Ballet - Baby 5 S 210.00
Ballet - Pre Ballet 10 S 426.00
Basic Dog Obedience 3 S 591.00
Dance - Cha Cha 2 $ 107.00
Dance - Tango 1 S 42.00
Fun With Horses 4 S 1,311.00
Golf Camp 7 $ 853.00
Gymnastics - Kinder Gym 2 S 148.00
Gymnastics - Parent Participation 2 S 140.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 25



Gymnastics - Tot 5 S 350.00
Internet Drivers Education 1 S 42.00
Introduction to Computer Coding 2 S 108.00
Jazzercise 194
Karate - SA Shotokan 7 S 863.00
Kids Ninja 2 S 148.00
Lego Bash'em Bots 5 S 698.00
Mini Ninja 2 S 144.00
Pediatirc CPR & First Aid 3 S 231.00
Pee Wee Basketball 5 S 253.00
Radical Robotics 9 S 1,536.00
Tai-Chi Chuan 3 S 132.00
Tennis - Green Ball 3 S 453.00
Tennis - Red Ball 7 S 1,057.00
Top Notch Basketball 21 S 1,635.00
TwirlSport Cheer 4 S 201.00
TwirlSport Tumbling 7 S 320.00
Ukulele 64 S 64.00
Wiggles and Giggles 47 S 1,444.00
Classes Sub Total 276 194 S 17,174.00
Recing Crew
Session 4 44 S 6,158.00
Session 5 89 S 13,168.00
Session 6 63 S 9,293.00
Session 7 64 S 8,904.00
Session 8 55 S 8,244.00
Events Sub Total 315 0 $ 45,767.00
SENIORS
Bridge 68 S 68.00
Kayaking for Boomers 50+ 2 S 145.00
M.O.V.E. mid day movie 1
Senior Lunches 323
Seniors Sub Total 70 324 S 213.00
Trips
Collette: Travel Presentation 5
Emerald Bay Cruise 17 S 2,250.00
Trips Sub Total 17 5 $ 2,250.00
GRAND TOTAL 1192 523 S 98,553.00

July Gross Revenue Recap — July OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation and facility
rentals ended at $76,368, $12,368 over the projected amount. July recreation revenue came in at
$64,123, $16,123 over the projected amount and facility revenue in came in at $12,245, $3,755 under
the projected amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future
programs while the revenue figures listed in the chart on the previous page represent revenue attributed

to programs occurring in July.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 16,2018

Page 26



PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS
e Ice Cream Social had 251 people attend
e The TigerSharks took 2" in the VFCAL Championships
e Rec’ing Crew had a record 89 campers attend during session 5.

UPCOMING EVENTS
e August 10 Hot Dog Hoe Down
e August 11 35th Anniversary Country Hoe Down
e August 25 Dive-In Movie
e September 15 Fall Rummage Sale

SECURITY

Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department

Monthly Status Report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District

Reporting Period: 06/01/2018 to 06/30/2018

Parking Citations Issued:

2018-06-02 16:43:00 OV Community Park (Disc Golf): CVC 4000 (a) NO CURRENT REGISTRATION
2018-06-02 16:55:00 OV Community Park (Disc Golf): CVC 4000 (a) NO CURRENT REGISTRATION CVC
5200 (a) DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES TWO (2) REQUIRED

2018-06-02 16:55:00 OV Community Park (Disc Golf): CVC 4000 (a) NO CURRENT REGISTRATION CVC
5204 (a) CURRENT REGISTRATION TABS NOT PROPERLY DISPLAYED

2018-06-11 06:45:00 OV Community Center: CVC 5200 (a) DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES TWO (2)
REQUIRED

2018-06-11 06:39:00 OV Community Center: CVC 4000 (a) NO CURRENT REGISTRATION CVC 5200 (a)
DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES TWO (2) REQUIRED

Notice To Appear Issued:

2018-06-11 06:19:00 Pecan Park: ,9.36.067 - PARK HOURS , Infraction

Warnings:

2018-06-21 23:47:00 Community Center: Warning issued for: Sacramento County Ordinance
Monthly Status Report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District

Reporting Period: 07/01/2018 to 07/31/2018

Parking Citations Issued:

No parking citations issued during this period.

Notice To Appear Issued:

2018-07-13 10:12:00 Norma Hamlin Park: ,9.36.067 - PARK HOURS , Infraction

2018-07-13 22:10:00 Norma Hamlin Park: ,9.36.067 - PARK HOURS , Infraction

PARKS

June Project List

e Weekly sanitation routine at dog park located at Pecan Park.

o Daily sanitation routine for all restrooms located at Pecan Park, Disc Golf, Horse Arena, as well
as Oak & Filbert. Weekly deep clean of restroom floors and fixtures.

e Monthly playground inspections at all sites. (Orangevale Community Park, Norma Hamlin Park,
Almond Park, Pecan Park, Orangevale Community Center Park)

e Emptied all trash receptacles weekly, if not more frequently (due to receptacles noticed to be
full, or prior to reservations).

e Daily pool inspections to ensure proper operation of pump and sanitation equipment. Weekly
sand filter back flush routine to maintain optimum filtration.

e Completed troubleshooting and repair of irrigation wiring and valves at Coleman.

e Routine maintenance on mowers.

e Weekly mowing at all developed sites.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 27



e Daily tennis court cleaning in preparation for tennis lessons at Pecan Park.

e Water all freshly planted trees weekly.

e Firebreak at future library site, this also created extra parking space for weekend of multiple
rentals at Community Center.

e Repair pool slide fiberglass in preparation for annual inspection.

e Replace failing trees from Big Day of Service event.

e Irrigation electrical troubleshooting work at Coleman.

e Replace ADA handrails in men’s restroom at Pecan Park due to vandalism/theft.

e Repair quick connect irrigation connection at the horse arena.

e Replace tire on 2007 Dodge Ram 2500.

e Replace tires on Ford tractor.

Inspect sprinkler systems at Community Center soccer field, Youth Center, and Horse Arena and

repaired all systems in need.

Eliminate tripping hazard in walkway by parking lot at Pecan Park.

Spot spray to control weeds at Orangevale Community Park.

Grind tripping hazard out of the walkway at Pecan Park.

Successfully complete repair to irrigation electric to entire east field at Coleman.

Lower strap swings at Pecan Park and Youth Center Park playgrounds to a level more accessible

to children.

e Spray out volleyball courts and till at Aimond Park.

e Slit seed and dethatch soccer field at Orangevale Community Center, Coleman, Palisades, Pecan
Park, Pasteur Middle School, and Youth Center ball diamond.

e Repair sticking chlorinator valve at pool.

e Repair brush mop; in order to be able to complete fire breaks.

e Replace 5 valves effecting the southern portion of the west field at Coleman.

e Replace wheels for wheelchair lift at the pool.

e Firebreak at Norma Hamlin, Pecan, War Horse Court, Oak Avenue, Thunderhead Circle,
Rollingwood, and Sundance Park.

e Repair front axle jack on Kubota ZD1211.

e Repair broken sprinkler by pool office and Youth Center stairs.

e Improve water tank set up, by increasing the size of the output hose.

e Remove all nursery stakes from any remaining trees planted in the last year and retie tree to
remaining tree support stakes.

e  Water freshly planted trees.

e Back fill holes at Coleman from irrigation electrical trouble shooting and valve replacements.

e Clean up after fire on the cement walkway at the horse arena by the bridge to Oak & Filbert.

® Irrigation valve repair at Oak & Filbert.

¢ Remove Oleander from north fence line at Pecan Park, in order to instigate necessary irrigation
repairs.

e Inspect women’s restroom door, due to complaint from pool staff that the door is hard to close
in order to set the alarm. Repairs made in house by Doug Fuhlrodt.

e Trim trees at Almond Park for pedestrian clearance.

e Inspect soccer field conditions.

e Meet with Grant Barry for final planning of fence to protect vernal pool by disc golf course.

e Irrigation repairs at Orangevale Community Center Park.

e Assess front axle issue on Kubota ZD1211.

e Grind tripping hazard out of the cement at Almond Park.

e Hang “No Fireworks in the Park” signs.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 28



e Troubleshoot irrigation electrical issue at Oak & Filbert.

e Cut up two large fallen limbs on Hole 17 of the Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course.
e Prune trees for clearance at Coleman.

e Prune trees and shrubs at Youth Center Park.

e Backfill tripping hazards at Pecan Dog Park.

e Repair pull up bars and swings in the large playground at Almond Park.

¢ Dig holes for posts on fence to protect vernal pool by disc golf course.

July Project List — No Report

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 29



STAFF REPORT

g . DATE: 8-16-18
OV"‘“\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS - -
ORANGEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

R R A O & SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH JENNIFER CLAASSEN,

WITH CLIPPED IN RACES, TO RENT ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY
PARK FOR A SACRAMENTO CYCLOCROSS EVENT ON OCTOBER
26-27, 2018

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the agreement with Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, to rent Orangevale
Community Park area, with the exception of Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course, for a Sacramento
Cyclocross event on October 26-27, 2018.

BACKGROUND

Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, approached the District about renting the Orangevale
Community Park for a Sacramento Cyclocross event for about 450 people on October 26-27,
2018. The group will set-up the day before, September 26, 2018, with stakes and flags to help
mark the course. These flags will not cut off access through the park. The day of the event the
group will have tents, tables, finish arch, race announcements, intermittent music, and an
enclosed beer garden for the spectators. The event will be free for the spectators and will last
from 5:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. OVparks has approved this event in 2013, 2014, 2015.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move that we approve the agreement with Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, to rent
Orangevale Community Park for a Sacramento Cyclocross event on October 26-27, 2018.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 30



é—_‘k\ Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- 6826 Hazel Avenue
OVI;ARES Orangevale, CA 95662
%R&%ATEXNL&E Phone: (916) 988-4373 Fax: (916) 988-3496 info@ovparks.com
PARK DISTRICT SPECIAL USE PERMIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 16th day of August, 2018 by and between Orangevale
Recreation & Park District, a recreation and park district formed pursuant to California Public Resources Code
Section 5780, et seq., a political subdivision of the State of California located in Sacramento County, hereinafter
referred to as the “District”, and Jennifer Claassen, with Clipped In Races, hereinafter referred to as the
“Permittee”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property located in the County of Sacramento, State
of California known as Orangevale Community Park, located at 7301 Filbert Avenue, Orangevale, California,
hereinafter referred to as the "Property"; and

WHEREAS, Permittee desires to use the Property for a community special event for the public on
Saturday, October 27, 2018; and

WHEREAS, District finds it is in the public interest to enter into this Permit Agreement with Permittee for
the use of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:
SCOPE OF PERMIT AND USE OF PROPERTY

1. District agrees to grant Permittee the non-exclusive right to use the Property for Clipped In Races
Cyclocross Bicycle Race on Saturday, October 27, 2018 (the “Event”) for attendance by the general public.
Permittee shall also have exclusive use of the areas of the Property outlined in the Application for Use of
Facilities (the “Application”), a copy of which is to be completed and attached hereto as Exhibit A and
incorporated herein by this reference. Permitee shall have the right to impose reasonable rules and regulations
to be observed by the general public to ensure the safety of the participants at said Event. Permittee agrees to
comply with all District rules, regulations and policies with respect to the use of the Property. Permittee is
authorized to begin Event setup on Friday, October 26, 2018 at 2 p.m. and is required to complete Event take-
down and cleanup by Saturday, October 27, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. Permittee is required to coordinate all activities
with the District. Permittee agrees that the security deposit will be forfeited if Permittee fails to complete all
cleanup of the Property by Saturday, October 27, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Permittee understands that members of the public frequently use Orangevale Community Park
and that the Permit being granted is for non-exclusive use and must be shared with other members of the public.
The District agrees, however, to not schedule any other events and/or activities on the Property for the dates
of the Permit being granted herein.

Permittee agrees and understands that it accepts the Property in an as-is condition and is
responsible for inspecting all areas within the Property and immediate surrounding areas for hazards and will
take any necessary steps to protect Event participants and attendees until corrective/remedial measures are
implemented.

Permittee’s use of the Property is limited to those purposes and those activities specifically
described in this Agreement. This Agreement is to be strictly construed according to its terms and no use of
District Property for purposes or activities other than those specified herein is authorized hereby. Failure of
Permittee to comply with this condition may result in revocation of this Agreement.

Page 1 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 31



NATURE OF THE INTEREST GRANTED

2. It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement does not
convey any right, title or interest in the Property to the Permittee other than as specifically stated herein for the
purpose of using the Property for the Event and other uses stated in the Application. No relationship between
the parties is intended to be created by this Agreement other than as specifically stated herein.

FEES

3. In consideration for the use of the Property as provided for herein, Permittee shall pay to the
District a security deposit of five hundred dollars ($500.00) (the “Deposit”) no later than Friday, August 24,
2018, which Deposit shall be used to reserve the dates and pay for any damages associated with the terms of
this Permit should said damages not be repaired by Permittee. The parties agree that the District can deduct
the expense of repairing and/or replacing any property damage, claims and/or any other unpaid sums owed by
Permittee under this Agreement from the Deposit with the balance returned to the Permittee within thirty (30)
days of the last day of any repairs. Permittee shall forfeit all or a portion of the Deposit if the event is cancelled
in accordance with the schedule set forth in Paragraph 4 below. The District shall provide a detailed itemized
list of all deductions from the Deposit to the Permittee.

As further consideration for the use of the Property, Permittee shall pay to the District a rental
fee of eight hundred and fifty-three dollars ($853.00) (the “Rental Fee”) no later than Friday, August 24, 2018.

4. If the event is cancelled for any reason more than ninety (90) days prior to the scheduled date,
the District agrees it will refund the entirety of the Deposit paid pursuant to Paragraph 3 above.

If the event is cancelled for any reason within ninety (90) days prior to the scheduled date, the
District agrees to refund any monies paid by Permittee as follows:

Within 89 to 60 days prior to the event, 50% of the Deposit
Within 59 to 30 Days prior to the event, 25% of the Deposit and 100% of the Rental Fees
Within 29 to 1 Days prior to the event, 0% of the Deposit and 100% of the Rental Fees

CHARGES BY PERMITTEE

5. Permittee shall have the right to charge admission to members of the public desiring to attend
the Event in areas designated for Permittee’s exclusive use under this Permit. Permittee shall not charge any
member of the public utilizing those portions of the Property for which Permittee is given non-exclusive use.

OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT
6. Provided Permittee has paid all fees required under this Agreement, complied with all of the
requirements and is not in breach thereof, District understands and agrees to do the following:
a. District agrees to provide for the non-exclusive use of the Property, including the pavilion,
restrooms, and parking facilities, and exclusive use of those facilities specifically identified in the Application.
b. District shall NOT furnish Permittee with electrical and/or water usage.
C. District shall ensure that at least one (1) staff member will be available within a thirty (30)

minute response time to assist with park maintenance emergencies throughout the set-up and for the duration
of the event.

d. District shall adjust all irrigation settings for the Property authorized for use by Permittee
to accommodate the event.
e. District shall refer all participant inquiries for the Event to Permittee.
Page 2 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 32



OBLIGATIONS OF PERMITTEE
7. Permittee understands and agrees to do the following:

a. Permittee shall attend a pre-event inspection walk-through which will take place on
Friday, October 26, 2018 with the District’s representatives and the post-event inspection walk-through that
will take place on Monday, October 29, 2018 to determine pre and post event facility conditions and damage.

b. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall reimburse the District for the repair of any
area of the Property or its surrounding areas which is damaged or diminished in value by or related to operations
or activities under this Permit, and shall pay for the District to restore the area, to the condition existing
immediately prior to the commencement of the Permittee’s operations under this Permit, excepting normal
wear and tear of turf areas. District shall provide an itemized list of any such damages or repairs resulting from
the event, within seven business (7) days from the Event’s final walk-through on Monday, November 5, 2018.
Permittee will have the opportunity to make the necessary repairs outlined by the District in a time frame
approved by the District.

C. Permittee shall provide District with a proposed layout for the Event no later than fifteen
(15) days after the approval of the rental application for review by the District. Any District feedback on the
layout for the Event shall be given no later than thirty (30) days from the approval of the rental application.
Permittee agrees to make any modifications and/or revisions to the layout for the Event if indicated by the
District that such modification and/or revision is necessary for the safety of the public and/or District property.
Any modifications to the layout after approval shall be submitted in writing and approved by District. Permittee
shall remain responsible for the layout and ensure the safety of participants and/or attendees of the Event, the
general public, District employees and property, and District shall not assume any such liability as a result of
approving any layout. Permittee shall also provide District with an emergency notification list.

d. Permittee agrees and understands that it has the sole responsibility at all times to be
knowledgeable about, fully understand, and to meet or exceed, at its own cost and expense, all local, state and
federal codes, laws, policies, and regulations associated with the Event including but not limited to the
provisions of the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District,
Sacramento County Environmental Management Department, Sacramento County Sheriff's Department, and
Sacramento County Health Officer. Permittee shall file copies of all permits (and records of subsequent
inspections) with the District at least two (2) weeks prior to the Event (or within one (1) hour of on-site
inspections during the Event).

e. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall bear any and all costs, fees, charges or
expense of any and all permits, applications, operations and/or activities under or related to this Permit and the
Event, and District shall not be liable and/or responsible for any cost, fee, charge or expense associated
therewith.

f. Permittee shall be responsible for providing adequate security for property, vehicles,
participants, workers, and equipment, which are participating in the Event during the period of this Permit.
Permittee's security arrangements and operations shall be coordinated and approved by District (plan must be
submitted to District’s representative one month prior to the Event). Permittee understands and agrees that
District’s approval of any security plan for the Event does not relieve Permittee from any and all liability
therefore, and further does not transfer any liability resulting from the Event to District.

g Permittee shall be responsible for furnishing sufficient personnel and equipment for
traffic and crowd control and comply with any and all laws, rules and regulations that are applicable thereto.

h. Permittee shall provide, at its own expense, portable restrooms, medical, first aid
facilities and personnel, and potable water, as are deemed necessary by the County of Sacramento
Environmental Health Department, the Sacramento Metro Fire District, and the District to accommodate the

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Pageégg §3



expected number of people. Permittee shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations governing the number
and types of facilities, and any and all other rules and regulations required to address the above needs.
Permittee shall file Material Data Safety Sheets (MSDS) for all cleaning agents requiring specifications with the
District at least thirty (30) days prior to the event. The plan to accommodate this section shall be submitted to
the District for approval no later than thirty (30) days prior to the event. Permittee agrees to provide the
necessary number of portable restrooms as specified by the County of Sacramento Environmental
Management Department. Permittee shall provide for stocking and cleaning of each portable restroom on an
hourly basis during the event, and pumping of portable restrooms that meets the County of Sacramento
Environmental Management Department requirements and any other laws, rules and/or regulations.

i Permittee shall ensure that all designated fire access and gates remain clear and
accessible throughout the Event and use of the Property by Permittee.

j Permittee shall be responsible for providing notification of the Event and any possible
disruption of traffic which could occur in the surrounding neighborhood to all necessary regulatory agencies,
businesses and residences within four (4) blocks of the Event at least thirty (30) days prior to the Event. Such
notification shall be by mail or personal delivery. Permittee shall provide District with written proof that such
notifications have been made.

k. Permittee understands and agrees that all costs, fees, charges and expenses related to or
incurred as a result of the use of the Property by the Permittee, its exhibitors, concessionaires, invitees and/or
officials; and, any and all costs, fees, charges and expenses related to or incurred for emergency services as a
result of the Event which are provided by District, the County of Sacramento or other public safety agencies;
and, all costs, fees, charges and expenses related to or incurred as a result of the exercise of District’s right and
commitment to construct, maintain and remove temporary facilities shall be borne solely by the Permittee.

l. Permittee shall pay, and hold District and its property free and harmless from, any and all
of the following: (a) charges and fees for the furnishing of utilities (existing electricity excepted) to the Event
during the term of this Agreement; (b) all sales and use taxes levied on transactions at the Event; (c) all taxes,
assessments and other charges, if any, levied or imposed by any governmental entity on any personal property
placed by Permittee in, on or about the Property; and (d) all real property taxes, assessments and standby
charges, if any, levied or assessed against the Property by a governmental entity as a result of Permittee's use
and occupation of the Property and/or any taxable possessory interest created by this Agreement. All such fees,
charges, taxes and assessments shall be paid as they become due and payable, but in any event before they
become delinquent.

m. Permittee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain the Property in good, safe, clean,
attractive and sanitary condition and repair, and shall repair all damage resulting from use of the Property
(excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas) by Permittee or Permittee's employees, agents, contractors,
concessionaires, guests or invitees.

n. Permittee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the District’s Park Ordinance which specifies
the rules and regulations governing use of District Property and facilities. Permittee agrees to comply with the
District’s Ordinance concerning the activities permitted to be undertaken on District Property and the use
thereof as specified in the District’s Park Use Ordinance.

o. Permittee agrees that it shall not use the Property in any manner that will constitute a
waste, nuisance or unreasonable annoyance, provided that it is mutually understood and agreed that the use
for the Event as described in this Agreement and for other uses consistent with such activity will in no event be
deemed by the District to violate this prohibition against nuisance and/or unreasonable annoyance.

Page 4 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16, 2018 Page 34



INDEMNIFICATION

8. This Agreement is made upon the express condition that the District is to be free from any and
all liability and claims for damage by reason of any injury to any person or persons, including Permittee, its
agents, employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, invitees and/or officials, or by reason of any injury to property
of any kind whatsoever, and to whomever belonging, including Permittee, its agents, concessionaires,
exhibitors, officials, invitees and employees, from any cause or causes whatsoever, in, upon or in any way
connected with the Property or any use hereunder.

Permittee shall and hereby agrees to defend and indemnify District and save District, its board of
directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against all claims, liability, losses, damages,
expenses, causes of action, suits or judgments, together with any and all costs or expenses connected with the
investigation or defense thereof, including legal fees, by reason of or resulting from: (a) the use, operation,
condition, or management of the Property, the Event and/or any temporary structures constructed on the
Property; (b) the performance of, or failure to perform any obligations of this Agreement by Permittee, or any
concessionaire, exhibitor, official, agent or employee of Permittee; (c) any alleged negligent act or omission of
Permittee, or Permittee’s employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees, agents, or contractors in
connection with any acts performed or required to be performed by Permittee pursuant to this Agreement; and
(d) the construction or installation of any temporary structures on the Property. This indemnification shall not
apply to the extent that any claim is adjudicated as arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of
District, its officers, directors, agents or employees.

It is understood and agreed that the indemnification obligations created by this Agreement shall
survive the termination of the Agreement.

INSURANCE

9. Permittee shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement such public liability, property
damage, and contractual liability insurance, as well as fire and Worker’s Compensation insurance as specified
below:

a. Public liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance. Permittee agrees
that it shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, furnish public liability and property damage
insurance which includes, but is not limited to, personal injury, property damage, losses relating to independent
contractors, products and equipment, explosion, collapse and underground hazards in the minimum amount of
not less than $1,000,000.00 for personal injuries as a result of any one occurrence on account of liability and a
limit of not less than $500,000.00 for property damage.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by Permittee shall also name the
District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well as provide for the defense of the District, its
officers, agents and employees, as well as Permittee, and Permittee’s subcontractors, suppliers, agents, invitees,
concessionaires, exhibitors, officials and employees, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every
type or description to which they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Permittee’s operations on
the Property pursuant to this Agreement and all insurance policies shall so state. Said insurance shall also
specifically cover the contractual liability of Permittee Said insurance shall also specify that it acts as primary
insurance. Said insurance shall also insure performance by Permittee of the indemnity provisions of this
Agreement.

Permittee further agrees that it will, at all times during the term of this Agreement, at its own
cost and expense, obtain and keep in full force and effect naming both Permittee and District as insureds
thereunder, fire, windstorm and extended coverage insurance in an amount equal to the actual replacement
cost of all of Permittee’s personal property and equipment utilized by Permittee in utilizing the Property
pursuant to this Agreement.

Page 5 of 8
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 & Page 35



b. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, Permittee shall carry full worker’s compensation
insurance coverage for all persons employed, either directly or through contractors, in utilizing the Property as
contemplated by this Agreement, in accordance with the Worker’s Compensation Act contained in the Labor
Code of the State of California.

By execution of this Agreement, Permittee certifies as follows:

| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every
employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code. | will
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of
this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Permittee agrees to furnish to the District a certified
copy of the insurance policies that it has taken out for public liability, property damage and worker’s
compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by this Agreement, or a certificate of such
insurance. All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best rating A:VIl or better unless
otherwise accepted in writing by District. Said certified polices of insurance or said certificates of insurance shall
be furnished to the District prior to commencing the services contemplated by this Agreement. Each such
certified policy or certificate of insurance shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in
coverage of any such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have received written
notification of such a cancellation or reduction.

Should Permittee fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage hereinabove
required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement forthwith and without regard
to any other provisions of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

10. Permittee shall have no right, authority or power to assign, sell or transfer this Agreement, or
any right or privilege arising under this Agreement. Permittee agrees that it shall have no right, authority or
power to allow or permit any other person or party to have any interest in or use any portion of the District’s
facilities and/or the Property. However, Permittee may allow concessionaires to enter upon the Property for
the performance of functions and services within the scope of the uses allowed to Permittee under the
provisions of this Permit. To avoid uncontrolled vending of merchandise during the period of this Permit, only
those tenants having an agreement with the District, and concessionaires, exhibitors and salespersons having
written agreements with Permittee, shall be allowed to sell to the public on the Property.

DEFAULT

11. The occurrence of any of the following events, may, at District’s election, constitute a default by
Permittee under the terms of this Agreement:

a. Failure to abide by any and all laws, rules and regulations of the District, County of
Sacramento, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, and/or any other regulatory agencies regarding the use and
operation of the Property and other District facilities,

b. The issuance of an injunction by any court of competent jurisdiction restraining the use
of the site for any of the purposes for which Permittee or the District is authorized;

C. The filing by Permittee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or institution of proceedings
in bankruptcy against Permittee and/or the adjudication of Permittee as being bankrupt pursuant to such
bankruptcy proceedings;

d. The appointment of a receiver of Permittee's assets, which results in a liquidation of
Permittee's business;

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page lﬁagnf: §6



e. The general assignment of this Permit by Permittee for the benefit of creditors;

f. Failure to perform any provision of this Agreement, including the failure to maintain the
insurance required by the terms of this Agreement.

In the event of any such default, the District shall have the following rights and remedies, in addition to
any rights and remedies now or hereafter provided by law. All such remedies are cumulative and may be
exercised concurrently or separately.

Upon default by Permittee, the District can terminate the right of Permittee to possession of its facilities
at any time. Upon termination, Permittee shall immediately surrender and vacate District facilities occupied by
it. The District may immediately reenter and take possession of the Property. Termination of the Agreement
under this paragraph shall not relieve Permittee from its obligations to indemnify the District as set forth above.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

12.  Permittee shall not place and/or utilize any hazardous substances on the Property unless
authorized to do so by the District. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 25359.7, Permittee shall notify
District in writing within a reasonable time of any material release of hazardous substances and of any hazardous
substances that have come to be located on or beneath the site.

13. Prior to the expiration of this Permit, Permittee shall at its sole expense remove all items of
personal property, including but not limited to all flammable and hazardous materials and wastes as defined by
state or federal law at the time of expiration of the Permit.

14, Permittee shall make available for inspection to the District all records relating to the
maintenance, release, mitigation, and cleanup of any hazardous substances on the leased premises.

15. Permittee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to hazardous
materials and wastes, and shall timely comply with the orders of any governmental agencies relating thereto.

16. District, and its authorized employees, officers and agents, and local law enforcement personnel
shall have the right to enter the property at any time to inspect the premises.

CANCELLATION BY PERMITTEE

17. Permittee may cancel this Permit and terminate all of its obligations at any time subsequent to
the commencement of the term upon the breach of District of, or its failure to perform, any of the covenants or
agreements contained in this Permit and the failure of District to remedy any breach for a period of five (5) days
after receipt of written notice from Permittee of the existence of such breach. District shall not be considered
to be in breach of this Agreement during any period of major construction activity on the Property site taking
more than fifteen (15) days to complete, if District can institute temporary measures to lessen the effect of such
construction on the Permittee.

NOTICE
18. Service of Notice.

Any notice to or demand upon Permittee or District required or permitted to be made under the
provisions of this Agreement or any provisions of law, shall be given or made by registered mail, postage prepaid
and addressed as follows until changed:

Orangevale Recreation & Park District Jennifer Claassen/Clipped In Races
6826 Hazel Avenue 2201 Francisco Dr. Ste. 140-240
Orangevale, CA 95662 El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

Page 7 of 8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 37



NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP

19. Permittee shall not become or be deemed a partner or joint venture with District by reason of
the provisions of this Agreement.

WAIVER

20 The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation of its terms,
conditions or agreement shall in no way bar, stop or prevent District from terminating this Agreement therefore,
either for such, or for any subsequent violation of any such term, condition or covenant. The acceptance of any
fees hereunder shall not be or be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any term, covenant or condition of
this Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

21. In the event of any litigation between the parties hereto arising out of this Agreement or in
connection with the Property used by Permittee pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable sum and as for attorney fees, which shall be added to and become a
part of any judgment therein.

22.  This instrument contains all of the agreements and covenants made between the parties to this
Agreement and may not be modified orally or in any other manner than by agreement in writing signed by all
the parties to this Agreement or their respective successors or assigns. Any such amendment or modification
shall be attached to this Agreement.

23.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. This Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter. If any provision in this
Agreement is held by any court to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless
continue in full force and effect.

24, This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind any and all successors and assigns of the
parties.

25. Both parties represent, covenant and warrant that they have full authority to enter into and
execute this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Orangevale Recreation and Park District has caused this Agreement to be executed on
its behalf by the chairperson and clerk of its board of directors, and the Permittee has caused this Agreement
to be executed on its behalf by its president the day and year first above written.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION Jennifer Claassen/Clipped In Races
& PARK DISTRICT
By By
Chairperson Permittee
By
Clerk

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Pagﬁa§e0§§



EBECEIVE

w . oL rangevale Recreation & Park District
—<BY: ... .......... 6826 Hazel Avenue Orangeévale, CA 95662 .
§ Phone (916) 988-4373 * Fax (916) 988-3496 * info@ovparks.com Booking #.

SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL APPLICATION Appl. Date:.
Plegse fill out this form completely ond submit with payment to the Orangevale Recreatian & Park District office. Applications must

be received no less than twa weeks prior to your event and no more than In Bdvarice. It is understood thot this application
isonly a request for facility use. Submitting this application in no way indicates approval for use of District facilmes

ENTAL CUSTOMER
Narvie of Applicant: _ Jenmfer Claassen

Addiress; 2201 Francisco Drive, Suité 140-240 c’,w,sm,z,p'? El Dorado Hills, 95762
phoned:  (916) 905-0965 _ Emall; jenmfer@ehppedmraces com
Sponsoring Orgamzation/Cﬂmpany Cllpped In Ram

Authprized Organization Repreésentative: Jenmfer Claassen

To reserve on beholf of a company or arganizaﬁen, you must provide the District with a signed letter
of authorization on ojﬁcial letterhead, granting you. the n‘ght to act on the group’s behalf.

Type of Organization:  CJ Non Profit [JPrivate [3 Corporation O .Other

If your drganizationis & non-proﬁt group, please enter non=profit [501 (c) 311D #o__
Origanization Web Site: WWW. .clippedinraces.com _ prganization Email: Je"n'fef@d'PPedlﬂraces G'Gm
Natne of Everit Organizer (if different from applicant):
Alternate Contact Name: Clint Claassen ___ Phene/Email: Slint@clippedinraces.com

FACILITY REQUESTED

+ Orangevale Community Center - 6826 Hazel Avenue
O field Area

o Orangevale Cormmunity Park - 7301 Filben Avenue

g Qis¢ Golf Course @ Pavilion & Stage Area (& Horse Arena .
@ Dak & Filbert Area . {3 stone Amphitheater- |

Other Facility: _

EVENT INFOR

Event Name: Sacrarmento Cyclocross v ) ,_

Event We(ﬂocmbé“ 20,2018 Dayls)of weeki OIM OT Ow Bth OF @sat Dsun

Evenit Time(s): Must Include an adequate amount of ﬁme for set u_p_mand clean.up: of the facility.

r o o  Eemt e Clean up time
From: Oct18 @ 2: Oﬂuam Epm |From: ~ OamOpm From: B Y P
7o Oct 28 @ 5:3 Blam Clpm_|To:_ ot R @O: qglam Oom_[7e_OaR@ 70 Dlem Blor

Typeof Event:  [J Concert O restival O Celebration CJ RunfWalk & Other B'cycle race
r Purpose of Event: A blcycle race that does laps on a 1.5 mile course consisting of grass. pavement and dirt.

Overal Estimated Attendance: 450 R pay 450 aquns@00  crigrenS0.

Has this event been produced before? [®lves One  ifyes, previous attendance: 450
If yes, list previous name; date and location of event: Orangevale Park in 2014 &2015. Others listed at saccylcocross.com.

O woognoos Anas aaa- Nt a\: P:’e\.l ::fb\

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 39



EVENT INFORMATION cont’d
Description of Event - Provide a detailed description of your event {i.e. list activities, entertainment, and vendors, special £quip-

ment and struétures, etc. You may attach additional pages or materials as neéded,
Cyclocross is a bicycling event where the course is comprised of all types of surfaces — pavement, grass, concrete,
gravel, sand etc. The course is ridden on bncycles very similar to a road bikes, only with dirt tirés and different brakes.
The course is taped off using temporary plastic “step in" posts with. safety tape to define the course.
Races are run throughout the day, and riders do laps on the course for a set amount of time. (Beginners for 30
minutes, experts for 60 minutes, etc.) We offer a free Kids races in the middle of the day.

How does the community of Orangevale benefit from this event?

It's a family-friendly, exciting sport to watch. It's easy for people to participate, and families enjoy being able to see
their loved ones come by muttiple times during the race. Many of our racers live in Orangevale, Folsom, Citrus
Heights, and Fair Oaks and enjoy being able to compete close to home.

Is this a Public or Private event? (8 Public Oerivate [ other Free to spectators, entry fee for racers.
If public, please give name, phoné number and website for public event information: WWW. WhaﬂScydocmss com

If yes; for what purpose will the proceeds be used? ........... seressessnenns £ Fifiancial Gain [J Charity {J Fundraiser & Cost of Event

Please list the type {i-e., admission, food ¢harge) and amount of charge:
k No charge for spectators. Fee for racers, and fee for food.

Will there be religious, political, or unipn activities?.........., R eerernoRsestess ettty Re e bas et bSeeas e i rd s rmn s naed rvrseennn 3 Yes (B No
Will food be sérved at the event? wrprerrtaiessnra s nnsSO oo sinerane o treontssarerbesetsnonsssans torvaraseetrsreermrssssssrsnesisessrenennnenee 81 Y8 O3 NO
If yes, and you are using a caterer, please list caterer's name and phone # El Fira W°°d Fired Foods

Will alcohol be [ served or (3 sold at your eVent? ........ucivonmmermssimssiessnns ontvesesshasessbavasitasnssesansa reeerrerreneaens [ Yes [J No
If yes, please list the time alcohol will be served 10:00.am - 4:00 pm

Will you be bringing any apparatus, equipment, or additional tables and chairs to your eVent?..............cmeisessesinsis ® Yes I No
If yes, please list T €nts, tables, and equipment to chip time the race. Step-in stakes for the course.

At yourevent, Will there Be @ ..o (3 Live Band (@ Recorded Music {8 Public Address O D)
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The District requires all facility usérs to provide a Certificate of |6$uran¢e in the amount of $500,000 In liability ¢coverage, with the
Orangevile Recreation and Park District named as additionally insured. You may provide your own Insurance or plrchase special
event insurance through the District. The Horse Arena insurance réquirement is $2,000,000,
& 1will provide my own insurance. 1 1 wish to purchase insurance from the District.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY OR DAMAGE/RECEIPT OF RULES & REGULATIONS
User agrees to be solely responsible for any and all claims, loss, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees,
arising .out of or resulting from any injury to persons or damage to property which arise out of its use of the District’s
facilities. User agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, its officers, agents, employees and volun-

teers against any and all such claims, demands, causes of action, siits and experises, arising out of or resalting from its
use of the District’s facilities.

1, (group representative), the undersigned, have received the rental policies and procedures; and have read and hereby
agree to abide by all rules and regulations,

CUSTOMER saGNATUR\.jé—p— ( DATE: llji’%l \K

REVIEWED BY OVPARKS REPKE TlVE DATE!
— Page2ofd4 -

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 40



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

A Stipplemental Special Use Application will be required if yoir gvent plans to have any of the following: a) over 200 partici-
pants, b) amplified music, ¢) alcohol sales, d) food sales, or e) participanit entry fee. Compléte this apphcatuon, attach-any
nec__ssarv su;aplemental information and submit to the District Office located in the Orangevale Community Center at 6826
{ \pplication miist bé submitted at least twelve (12) weeks in advance of the date re-

queétéd ' ission of this
until written approval is obtained.

EVENT NAME Sacramento Cyclocross
Set-Up - List below the ddyS/dates heeded to set up the event.

Day1: DayofWeek Fridey . Date 2018 StartTime 2008M_  EndTime 800pm
Day 2: Day of Week Saturday o ;. Date Oetoberzi zm __StartTime £308m End Time $:00em
Event Dates l.tst low the dnys/dates of the event.

Day 1: Day of Week Sahittay Date Qciobsr2§.2018 ... . StartTime fw_-m . _EndTime 3%0pm
Day 2: Day of Week _. .. Date . StertTime _ : EndTime ____
Day 3; Day.of Week _. . . Date. . StrtTime ______  EndTime
Day 4: Day of Week __Date ___StartTime -End Time

‘Tear-Down Dotes = List belbw the days/dms needed to tear-down the event.
Day 1: Day of Week Safurday Date October 2, 2018 __StartTime 3:30pm End Time 7:00em
Dayz Day of Week _ Date Start Tiime - End Timé

Attach a detailed sit¢ plan/map of the event. leyout including locations of vendors, equipmem:, activities; parking; etc. The
site plan should bé submitted on 8 %" x 117 or 8 %* x 14" white paper. Please indicate a2 directional sign showing north.

Intlude a key if you use symbols denoting event areas.

Check all acﬁwﬁes that anply ‘and itéms useéd in conjunction with these activities that'will be at your event. Please mark the.
location of these activities and iters on your Site Plan/Map.

Entertainmenit

03 Amplified Music - Live Hours —Start _End _

B Amplified Music ~Recorded Hours - Start ”'.’,m;. End 4°°Pm

3 Camival Booths/Rides ' Hours—Start _____ End

[) Other Receannouncemérs _ Hours—Start $:00am __ End 400pm
® Sporﬂng Actfvlﬁes’

03 Type - - _ Mours=Start _______ End__ .
@ Vendors

& Food & Non Alcoholic: Beverages..................a.......»‘.-....‘County of Sacrameénto-Envirorimental Health pérmit:

. MErchandise........ui.suees oeiemaibiesivnes Mustfollowlotal&statelaws

- AlCOhOlIC BEVEFZES .muvvcssivcssencsiismmissisnsens ...Requires ABC & District perrait and security
B Equipment

Use of tents; temporary structures, staging, portable seating, fencing, portable generators subject to- Socramento Met-
to Firé District inspection & permit.

3 Stage(s) O3 Dance Floar(s) 03 Portable Seating
) Fencing Terits & Canopies 0 Portable Hand Wash Station
3 Electrical Generators. (B Portable Restrooms - {3 Other

B Animais on event: grounds Petting 200; pony rides, horses, etc Explain:
3 Vehicles on event grounds ~ car show, etc Explain:

O 1 requiest overnight camiping. Explain:

@ Public Address, Microphone; Loud Speaker(s)

@) request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District water source
(@ 1 request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District electric source

- ._i"a__gie.izuu -

Slication does not constitute approval of use, and no advertislng of the event should oeeur

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018

Page 41



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION - Cont’d

ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN
If your event-is serving OR selling alcohol, please describe your plan for managing alcohol at your event on a separate sheet
-and attach to this application. include in your description your sales plan {cash, tickets), method of serving, who will serve

the alcohol {professionals, volunteers), number of service locations, how ID's will be checked, how you will monitor under-
age drinking, and if you have an alcohol sponsor(s).

PARKING & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN
Please describe your plan for parking and traffic control for your event. Your traffic plan may need review by the Sacramen-

to County Sheriff's Department and/or the California Highway Patrol. Please indicate parking locations and traffic flow con-
trol on your site plan.

SANITATION, WASTE & UTILITY PLAN

You are responsible for properly disposing of all waste and garbage throughout the term of your event. Immediately upon
conclusion of the event, the area must be returned to a clean condition. Please describe your plan for waste collection and
remaval. You are required to provide restroom accommodations for-event attendees. Depending on the size and location of

your event, you may need to rent portable restrooms. You may also be required to provide hand washing stations. Please
describe yeur plan for providing these items.

STAFFING PLAN

Please describe your plan for staffing your event. Include in your description the number and type of staff at your event.
EMERGENCY AND SAFETY PLAN

Please describe -your plan for handling emergencies at your event. Include in your description provision for security guards,

pri-site medical treatment (first aid station or ambulance), and evacuation plan in an emergency. Also include your plan for
addressing accessibility to your event for persons with disabilities.

" EVENT MARKETING PLAN

Please ensure that you have event approval before you begin to market, advertise or promote your évent. Please describe
your plan for marketing your event, once you have approval. Please include radio, television, and other media you will be
utilizing and if you plah on placing signs or banners on Distri¢t property.

NOTIFICATION PLAN

An event can change the normal flow of residential and business activity potentially causing a negaﬁve impact to the sur-
rounding community. As the event organizer, you are responsible for providing notification of the Event and any possible
disruption of traffic which could occur in the surrounding neighborhood to all necessary regulatory-agencies, businesses and
residences within four {4) blocks of the Event at least one (1) month prior to the Event. Such notification shall be by mail or

personal delivery and provide District with written proof that such notifications have been made. Please describe your plan
for handling notification.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY OR DAMAGE/RECEIPT OF RULES & REGULATIONS

User agrees 1o be solely responsible for any and all claims, loss, damages, costs and exgpenses, including attorneys’
fees, arising out of or resulting from :any injury to persons or damage to property which arise out of its use of the
District’s facilities. User agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmiess the District, its officers, agents, employees
and volunteers against any and all such claims, derniands, causes of action, suits and expenses, arising out of or
resulting from its use of the District’s facilities.

1, (group representative), the undersigiied, havé received the rental policies and procedures; and have read and
hereby agree to abide by all rules and regy/ations.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: / ) _ DATE a3k
AN, |

REVIEWED BY OVPARK RESENTATIVE: DATE:

Submit

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 42



Sacramento Cyclocross
Additional information for special event permit on October 20, 2018

Insurance
We carry a $3m aggregate, $1m per occurrence liability policy for our races. We will provide a certificate of
insurance listing the following as additionally insured on our policy:

Orangevale Parks and Recreation Department
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

We will also provide an endorsement page.

Alcohol Management Plan
We would like to have a beer garden.

The beer garden will be cordoned off by four-foot-tall snow fencing. There will be one entrance/exit, and we
will have staff checking ID at that checkpoint. No one under the age of 21 will be allowed inside.

We are partnering with the non-profit group Folsom Auburn Trail Riders Action Coalition (FATRAC).
FATRAC will purchase the necessary Daily License from the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control (ABC), and they will secure a $1m alcohol liability policy. FATRAC will have a designated staff
person who will be in charge of serving the beer.

Security through Nor-Cal Security will be hired as required by Sacramento Sheriff, and will be on hand while
alcohol is being served.

Yolo Brewing Company (www.yolobrew.com) is our beer sponsor.

El Fira Wood Fired Foods will have food available for purchase.

Parking and Traffic Management Plan
Racers will be asked to park in the following locations:

1.) The dirt lot near the corner of Oak Avenue and Filbert Avenue (north-northeast part of the park)
2.) The parking lot near the corner of Filbert Avenue and Oak Avenue (east-northeast part of the park)
3.) The parking lot off of Hazel Avenue (west side of the park)

4.) Casa Robies high school

Racers will be specifically instructed NOT to park on residential streets out of respect for neighbors. These
instructions will be on the race website (www.saccyclocross.com) and included in the pre-race email that
goes out to all potential athletes.

Sanitation, Waste & Utility Plan
We will have trash bags available and-will take responsibility for removing all the trash when we leave.

We will bring in four portable toilets to be placed as close to the Registration area as possible.

Staffing Plan

We have a core staff of approximately 10 people that work at Clipped In Races events, and are very familiar
with what to expect at our events. In addition, we partner with a local bike shop to provide additional
volunteers to help with set-up / clean-up, course marshal duties, etc.

Emergency and Safety Plan
We hire Versacare EMS (http://versacare-ems.com) to provide first-on-scene medical services to both racers
and spectators if the need arises. Their staff is qualified to decide when additional emergency services may

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 43



be needed, and they act as the main point of contact for those situations. In all the races we have done,
there has never been a need for security; however, we will call the police if need be. There are designated
sections of the race course that allow for pedestrians to cross. Any/all disabled persons will have access to
the park as they would any other day.

Event Marketing Plan

We rely on posters in bike shops, our race website (www.saccyclocross.com), and social media to promote
our event. We have a very targeted market (competitive cyclists who want to race during the winter), so there
is no need for mass marketing on radio, tv, etc.

Notification Plan
We do not have a notification plan because our event is completely contained within the confines of
Orangevale Park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 44



o A

s Foodjtr

: UCK(S)E

Portable Bathrooms .2 b

| 2
CLge

Medical Tent. o

4

Start/Finish e
o R ) ¢ By
,mm@wm:mzommazﬂ_mﬁm

Pits

£

- % &
Direction

Beer Garden

"9 G NR1 2151305 .2 g \ieley 120 0.4t



STAFF REPORT

g ) DATE: 8-16-18
0\47'—'\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS s -
DR NCEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

Oy SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE IN

EMPLOYEE MEDICAL INSURANCE PREMIUM

RECOMMENDATION
Discuss and possibly approve an increase in the District’s percentage for the “Two or More
Individuals” category of the employee health insurance benefit.

BACKGROUND

The new health benefit rates take effect in January each year and beginning in 2017/18 Fiscal
Year, the Board determined it would consider the level of benefit for employees during the final
budget discussions at the August Board Meeting. The 2018/19 fiscal budget included a provision
for an 8 percent increase in health care expenses starting January 1, 2019. The actual amount of
the increase was approximately 4 percent for Kaiser. The District currently pays the full individual
premium for 12 full-time employees. The increase for the “employee only” represents $3815.76
annually or $1907.88 for January thru June 2019. In addition, the District pays 70% of the “Two
or More Individuals” premium for the eight employees that have selected this option. The
increase for “Two or More Individuals” coverage represents an additional premium of $6,446.40
per year or $3,223.20 for this fiscal year. The total health rate increase for employee and
dependents is $10,262.16 for the 2019 calendar year or $5,131.08 for the remainder of the
2018/19 fiscal year.

There are eight employees in the “Two or More Individuals” category that pay 30 percent of the
amount above the individual rate. The employee portions of the premiums are increasing $12.61
per month for Kaiser or $151.27 per year. The Board has previously discussed raising the District
paid percentage for the “Two or More Individuals” category to be more in line with other local
agencies. Raising the District paid percentage by five percent would increase the health benefit
for this category from 70 percent to 75 percent. The yearly increase in cost for this five percent
increase in benefit would be $6,518.16 annually or $3,259.08 this fiscal year.

If the five percent increase is approved for the District paid portion of the “Two or More
Individuals” category, the total health benefit increase for the calendar year 2019 would be
$16,780.32 or $8,390.16 for January thru June 2019.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move we approve an increase to the District paid health insurance benefit for the “Two or More
Individuals” category in the amount of (approved) percent.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 46



STAFF REPORT

z " DATE: 8-16-18
O\/]—‘*\ TO: Board of Directors

PARKS - -
ORANGEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

IRl SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF A COST OF LIVING

ADJUSTMENT FOR DISTRICT STAFF

RECOMMENDATION
None.

BACKGROUND

The District evaluates the feasibility for cost of living adjustments for staff during the
preparation of the annual fiscal budget. The consumer price index (CPI) is used as a baseline
for these discussions. In July of 2018 the CPI had risen 2.9 percent over the previous year. The
Board granted a two percent increase effective July of 2018 within the Preliminary Budget. The
Board can determine to increase the COLA with an effective date or take no action at this time.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
None

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 47



RESOLUTION # 18-08-605

P4

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE

PR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE OF
W/ CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE GENERAL FUND FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL
v YEAR 2018/2019
RECREATION & WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves were
PARK DISTRICT reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2017/2018; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2018/2019, be and
is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

1) Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 1.832,000
2 Services & Supplies 499,800
3) Other charges 86.500
4) Fixed Assets:

(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 270,000

(c¢) Equipment 0
) Expenditure transfers 4.000
©6) Contingencies 0
@) Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS § 2,692,300

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program will be
by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and Property
Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby adopted
in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved appropriations,
revenues and methods of financing for the 2018/2019 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director , the foregoing
Resolution was passed and adopted this 16" day of August 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
6826 Hazel Avenue Financing Requirements Summary Schedule
Orangevale, CA 95662 Expenditure Detail Schedule
916-988-4373 Revenue Detail Schedule
Long-Term Loan Schedule

OVparks.com Fixed Asset Schedule

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 48



-/

f‘-—\

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT SCHEDULE

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR: 2018/2019

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California on November 6, 1979 added
Article X1IIB to the California State Constitution placing various limitations on the
appropriations of state and local government; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB provide that the appropriations limit for Fiscal
Year 2018-19 is calculated by adjusting the base year appropriations limit of Fiscal
Year 2017-18 for changes in the cost of living and population, said calculations
attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the provisions of Article XIIIB
and Section 79 et seq. of the Government Code in determining the appropriation
limit for the Fiscal Year 1978-79;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District does resolve as follows:

Section 1. The appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2018-19 shall be $3,513,038 for
the District.

Section 2. The District’s proceeds from taxes are projected at $1,413,700 which is
less than the appropriations limit.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 49



LINIT H3ANN/AEIAO
LIWIM OL 123rdans SNOILYIHdOdddY

LINIT SNOILYIYdOYddY

9.E8L°L $ o00s'66E $

- $ 9/8'e8S’L $ STVLIOL

29€'6€9 $ o00s'e6e $

798'8€0°L $ F1aVIUVAY

JONVIVE ANN4

00€'269'2 $

Y3HIO

- JONVHEWNONS

¥10°GvS -

JONVIvd
aNN4d aalsnrav

S3ASVIYO3A SIASYIHONI

- ¥10'avS IVH3INTO
8L/10/L 4O SV SIAGISTH

JONVIvE 3FINAIHIS ALIND3I ANN-

{00€z692) $ ONIONVNIJ F1aVIIVAY TVLOL
$d3300dd NVOTWY3L-ONOT daLVINILSE

{00g'66€) 3SVY34O3A 319VI1IVAY IONVIVE ANNd

000"y $

00002 $

- a3sv3y03d 39 OL S3AY3STY TV.IOL

ISVILOIA IAYISTY ¥IHLO

- d4SV3d030 IONVHEWNON

3SY3YO3A SIAYISTY TVHINTD
d3Sv3y03Aa 39 Ol SIAYAS

00598 $

000'78 $

008'66¥ $

{008'z62°2) INN3A3YE A3 LVNILSE

S1IN3IW3AINOZY 139dNd FHL ONIONVNIZ 4O SNVIN

000°2€8°L $

- $

‘3ON3H3441d V10l
AININIHINOIY AdVY13oand V1Ol

SIAYISTH "3IHLO
S3AYASTY TVHINTO

SIASYIYUONI IAYISTY VO SNOISIAOHd

S3ILIGOWWOD ¥3H10 - 08 1O3rdo
SIIONIONILNOD HO4 SNOILVIHdOHddY - 62 LO03ardo
1N0 "0 NI SYI4SNVHL ANNJVYHLNI - 09 123ardo

NI SH34SNVYL SANN4 - 65 1L03rga0
1N0 SHIASNVHL SANN4 - 0§ L23rdo

S13SSY d3Xid - 0¥ 1353rga0 V.10l

0 IN3WdIND3 - €¥ LO3rg0

000'0L2 SINIWIAOUdINI ANV STHNLONYLS - ¥ 1LO3rdo
NOILISINOJV ANV - L 1O3rda0

S13SSV d3Xid - 0¥ LO3ra0
S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO - 0¢ 103rd0 V1Ol

00s'z vd/SINaW3oanr
SLININSSISSY
ANV LS3H3LINI

SININWAVJIH

S3SN ONIONVYNIZ 93HLO - 0€ 103r80

S3IMddNS ANV S3JIAETS - 0¢ LO3rao

S1I43N3Id IFA0TdNT ANV SIIKEVIVS - 0L LO3rdo
FANLIANIdX3 40 103ra0 A9 SNOLLYIHIdOdddV

VvZee ANNd J0d 3TNAIHIS SLNIWIHINOITYH ONIONVNIL
101¥1S1d MHVd '? NOILLYIHOIY FTVAIONVHEO

139daN49 TVNId 6102-810Z AVIA TvVISId

Page 50

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Page 51

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

00S 0 00S 0 005 0 g8z SIN3A3 NOILINDODIH| €08€020C
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 g6 SW3LI NOILINSOD3d| 208€0202
0002 0 0002 659 000 G88 209 NOILINDOO3d 33A0TdW3| 008€0202
0002 0 0002 0 000 0 0 LINIW3SANGNITA NOILLINL|  002€£0202
000°L 0 000°t vZ 0001 0 % S3MNddNS ONINIVYL 8 NOILYONAa3| 009€0202
00S°€ 0 00S°€ gze'l 005G 0.L%¢ vZ8v S3IDINY3S ONINIVHL ® NOILYONAT| 005€0202
000°G 0 000'S 1092 000G 00z 809G 3ISNIdXT IONIFYIINOD/SSANISNE| 00620202
052 0 052 62 052 6€C vzl SNOILdI¥OSENS/STYOIA0IRIAd/SHO0d| 00120202
00S'} 0 00S°} LoL’l 005t 00l €26'L S3DILON TVOIVONISILY3AAY| 00500202
000281 (000°s2) 000°258°} ySL'eVE'L 000121 ¥86°28¢°} 026°2S¢°L 01 1elqo

0 0 0 0 000°€ 0 0 S33dI13d - IAVO HLIV3H| 00082101
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S33YIL3Y - IAVD VIN3A| 000.Z10)
000'se 0 000°G2 Lyl 000'Se Zr0'8l €95°01 1SOO ¥3AOTdWNI - SNIINS| 00052104
000°GE (000eZ) 000°09 ¥6€°95 000'1S 660'8Y 189'FE 1S0O ¥3AOTdNI - SNI dWOD SHIMHOM|  000v2LO0L
000°seT 0 000°G€2 €LE012 000512 982691 €89'651 1SOO ¥3AOTJNT - SNI dNOYD|  000€ZL0L
00006 0 00006 669'€9 000's8 68569 €LV'L9 1SOD Y3A0TdN3 - IHASYO| 000Zzi0L
000°0L2 0 000012 ver vl 000°0Z1 Lz'evl 678791 1S0D Y3AO1dNT - INTFWINILTHE|  000LZ1L0L
0002} 0 000721 0059 000Z) 0059 009°9 AN3dILS SYIGWNIWN axvoa| 00vZLioL
000°06€ 0 000°06€ LEV'LET 000'G.€ 186'72E ovL'962 d13H VY1X3 - SIOVM 3 S3IVIVS| 00121101
000'G€8 0 000'5€8 Lyv'219 000'58. 1227109 7€€'909 SIIAOTINT UV INOIY - SIOVM 8 STIIVIVS| 00041104

LOR4LSIA YVd B NOILYINOIN ITVAIONVIO Veee
jobpng jeuly sabuey) 1e6png wijaid sjenjoy jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduoseq way|
61-81L Ad 61-8L Ad 81-LL Ad 81-LL Ad 1191 Ad 91-G1 Ad jusuwwo)

ANOd TYHEANEID - ¥Ze€ aNOd

101R1SIA MAVd '? NOILVIHOFY FTVAIONVAHO
139dN4d 1TVNId 61-81L02 Ad - 3TNA3HIS TIv.i3d RNLIANILXT

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000°1 0 000'L 0 0001 0 g9 S3NddNS 3DONYNIALNIVIN ONIGANTd| 00891202
00% 0 00% 0 00v 0 0 30IAY3S IONVNILNIVIN ONISANT| 00291202
00S 0 00S 0 005 0 0 S3ddNS ONILINIVA| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDIAGIS ONILNIVA| 00191202
005 0 005 r¥e 005 0 0 A1ddNS IONVYNILNIVN WILSAS TVOINVYHOIWN| 00251202
00 0 00S 8.9 00S 0 0 SOIAYIS IONVNILNIVW WILSAS T¥OINVHOIN| 00151202
005 0 00S 0 00S 0 98 S3MddNS 3ONYNIALNIVIN LINFWIAOHJINI ONY1| 00271202
00S 0 00S 0 005 0 0 3DIAY3S ONVNILNIVIN INFWIAORNI ONV1|  001L¥1202
005 0 00 0 005 0 0 S31ddNS 3ONVNILNIVIN TvOIdLO3 13|  002€1202
00% 0 00% 0 00v 0 0 3DIAYAS FONVNILNIVIN TwORILOT 13|  001€1202
008 0 005 0 005 0 0 STYOINTHD| 00221202
0001 0 0001 (08) 0001 {00z (z9e9) S3NddNS IONVNILNIVAN ONIQTING| 00241202
000°} 0 000°L 0 000'L 0 0 S3ddNS VAN INDILHOHIVENLINOIEOY|  00¥0L202
005 0 00 0 005 0 0 ADIAY3S TVANLINJILIOHIVANLINONOV|  00€01202
00082 0 00082 980°Z1 000'82 riv'LL 211702 SIOIAYAS ONILNIFd| 00580202
000'¢ 0 000°¢ vl 000°¢ SlY 6LL°L SdNVLS| 20180202
0059 0 0059 6019 0059 6219 685y S3A0INY3S TV1SOd| 00180202
0S¢ 0 0S¢ 0 0S¢ 0 0 SAIM| €0920202
00S 0 00S 0zL'1 00 vl 0 SNOIS| 20920202
000'6 0 000’6 181G 005'6 098’9 €50°L1 S3NddNS 301440| 00920202
00001 0002 000'8 G167 0008 888'G Gs0°L S3NA dIHSYIEW3NW| 00190202
0007 0 000% 9€0c 0007 v59Y 90v'C IONVENSNI IVINTY| 00550202
000'8t 000G 000y 0ze'se 000°0¥ 159'8¢ ¥86°cE JONVENSNI ALMIGYI|  006£0202
000°€ 0 000 929 000 ovs'L 19T NOILV1HOdSNVYL 3IA0TdNI|  006€0202
yabpng jeuly sabuey) jabpng wijaid sjenjoy jobpng sjenjoy sjen)oy uonduossaq woy|
61-8L Ad 61-8L Ad 81-LL Ad 81-L1 Ad L1-91 Ad 9L-51 Ad Jusuwjiwwo)

aNOd TVIEANED - ¥Z€€ aNnd

1ORILSIA M¥Vd ® NOILLVI™NOFY FTVAIONVHEO
139dn9g TVNId 61-8L02 Ad - ITNAIHOS TIv.1ad FANLIANIIX3

Page 52

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00S 0 00S 0 008 0 0 S3AMddNS FONVNILNIVIN LNIFNLINDOT ¥IHLO| 00262202
00S 0 00S 0 008 0 0 IDINEAS ONVNILNIVIN INFWHINOT ¥3HLO| 00162202
00S 0 00S 0 008 0 33 S3ITddNS FONVNILNIVIN INJFNDIND3 dOHS| 00282202
00S 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 3OIAY3S FONVNILNIVIN LNIFWNHIND3 dOHS| 00182202
00s 0 00s 0 00s 0 0 ININDINDI SISVYIT/SINIY| 00522202
000'G 0 000G 16S°1L 000°G 128°C 106°C S3INddNS IONVNILNIVIN LNIJANLINDT 301440| 00292202
000°'L 0 000°L 0 000°'l cl9 0 JOINYIS FONVNILNIVIN LINJFWJIND3 301440| 00192202
00S 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 SINVOIHENT ® 13Nd| 009€220C
00s 0 00S 0 00s 0 902 S1001 I19vaN3dX3| 0092220C
00S 0 009 0 00s 0 0 S3MddNS LNIVIN JIND3 NOILONYLSNOD|  00cieeoe
00S 0 00s 0 00S 0 0 S3NddNS IONVNILNIVIN IAILONOLNY| 00902202
00S 0 008 0 005 0 0 FOIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY| 00502202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JONVNILNIVIN WILSAS 3NOHd3T1AL| 00661202
000°L 0 000'L 0 000} 0 0 d31VM| 0086120¢
000°SL 0 000'GL 19¢'8 000G} orv's 1128 JOIAHY3S INOHJIT1AL| 00161202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 JOIAY3S TVSOdSIA IOVMIS| 00S6120C
00S 0 00§ 0 00S 18G'1 0 JOIAY3S TVSOJSIA/NOILDITTI0D I3SN43Y|  00€6120C
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 70 713N4 /9d1/ SVO IVHNLYN| 00261202
00S 0 005 0 00S 0 0 ALIDIHLOANT| 00161202
000'¢ 0 000t 0 000°c 0c 0 SIOUVHO 1INY3d| 00581202
00S 0 00S 0 005 0 0 S31TddNS NOILONYLSNOD| 00281202
00S 0 00S 0 00S 0 0 S30IAY3S NOILONYLSNOD| 00181Lc0C
jabpng jeuly sabueys j96png wyaid sjenjoy jebpng s|enjoy s|enjoy uondussag wiay|
61-8L Ad 61-81 Ad 81-L1 Ad 81-L1 Ad L1991 Ad 91-SL Ad juswjiwiod

aNOd TVIENED - ¥Z€E aNOd

10111S1d MAVd '? NOILLVIHOIY FTVAIONVHO
139dn9 11VNId 61-8L0C Ad - ITNATIHOS T1IV13A FANLIANIJXE

Page 53

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00¢ 0 002 8 002 0 743 SADUVHO ONIMYVYd SO 00296202
000°¢ 0 000'€ 86.'C 000°¢ 88T 628°L JDIAY3S LINIFNJOTIAIA WILSAS| 00116202
0002 0 000C oy 0002 €45 0011 S3ADIAYIAS - ISNIJXT ONILVHIJO H3IHLO| 00668202
000C 0 0007 0 0002 €le 2061 S31TddNS - ASNIIXT ONILVHIHO ¥3HLO| 00868202
000°0v 0 000°0¥ 86.°8C 000'0% €606l L0S'v2 S3IddNS TVYNOILY3IYO3d| 0025820¢
000081 0 000°08L 801'6€1 000081 V.91 [ ZAA]) S3ADIAYAS TVNOILYIHOIL| 00158202
0 0 0 9€ 0 1€G'61 0 (SNOILO3T3) SADIAYIS NOILVHLSIOI| 00618202
000°} 0 000°) 68 000'} 81¢ 0 S3INddNS Od| €0218202
0009 0 000'9 89/ 0009 6€8 €6L¢ JHVYMLI0S Od| 20zL820e
00001 0 000°0} 0 00001 019 G512 FHVYMAHVH Od| 10218202
0009 0 0009 000°S 0009 000 6gz's SINVLINSNOD H3LNdWOD| 10165202
000z 00021 000°0l Los'e 000'S 151'8 €v0'8 SADINYIS TYNOISSIHI0Hd ¥3HLO| 00165202
000°S 0 000°G ces'e 000'S 0 0 SIDINYGIS ALIINDO3S| 00125202
000l 0 000} 6911 000} 916 el SIVING3S ONIGIHOSNVYL| 0029520C
000'S1 0 000°GlL 08Z'8 000'G1L €006l rL'e S3VINY3S vO31| 0015202
0009 0 0009 0 0009 0 0 SIDINYIS ONIYIINIONI| 0092520C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3IDIAYEIS TVINLOALIHOYY| 00615202
00081 0 000'8L 6vv'LL 0008l G869l 662°LL SIDIAYE3S NOILOITIOO/LNINSSISSY| 00205202
000'8 0 000'8 Gel'y 0008 gel'y S06't S3OINY3S ONILNNODJV| 00505202
00¢ 002 681 JDIAY3S TvOIA3IN| 00ev¥zoZ
000°L 0 000°L LIV'L 000°L 18¢ 062 S3NddNS TvIAoLsSNO| 0022€202
000°} 0 000°} 0 000°L 0 0 S3VINGIS VIAOLSND| 00Leeeoe
000'C 0 0002 98 0009 LESY ¥5S°S S3INddNS TVNOSH3Ad/ONIHLOTO| 00v1€202
joBpng jeuly sabueyy  19bpng wijeid s|enjoy jabpng sjenjoy s[enjoy uopndusseq woay|
61-8L Ad 61-8L Ad 8L-LL Ad 8I-LL Ad LL-9L Ad 91-G1 Ad jusujiwwo)d

aNOJ TVEENTED - ¥ZEE€ aNOd

10111S1ad MiVd '® NOILVIHOIY FTVAIONVIO
139an9g 1vNId 61-81L02 A4 - 3TNA3IHOS 1IvL13A FANLIANILXSE

Page 54

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000'v 0 000y 092z 000°y 0.0 8612 65 103lq0

000t 0 000V 0922 000'% 0,02 861°C FOINGTS ONILNIHdEAONIA| 001 2L8S0S
0 0 0 00S°‘9 005°L 0 0 £ 109lq0

0 0 0 0059 005°Z 0 0 Y3HLO0 - INJNINDI/STTOIHIA| 00€0EVEY
000022 0 000°0.2 129102 000°s€Z €0.'60S 0vs‘e Zv elqo

000'0.2 0 000042 129’102 000'seC €02°605 ovs'c SIFUNLONYLS| 00202vh
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIQTINg| 00L0ZvZy
[) 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ly 1990lq0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aNV1| O00LOLYLY
00s‘98 0 005'98 Lev'es 005°s8 L1€°18 8£9°1L8 o¢ 108lqo

005z 0 0052 0 005 0ol ocy SININSSIASSVY/OITXVL| 000SHE0E
000°0Z 0 000'02 9€6'G9 00099 €659 £65°0S NOILJWIA3d NvOTANOg| 00022€0€
0007t 0 00071 S8Y'9l 000°LL 529'vC Gz9've ISNIJX3 LSIHILNI| 00012€0€
008‘66Y 000'61 008'08Y zio‘eee 00L'6L¥ £€9zZ'ore 6S.2'62¢ 0z 10°[q0

jobpng jeulq sobueys yebpng wijeid sjen)oy jebpng sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduosaq way|

6181 Ad 61-81 Ad 8L-LL Ad 81-LL Ad LI-91 Ad 91-Gl Ad jusuiwwiod

L1O1R1SIA MAVd ? NOLLYIHOFY FTVAIONVAHO

anNnd

TYYEANID - ¥ZEE aNNd

139dn4d 1TVNId 61-810C Ad - ITNAIHOS Ivi3A FANLIANIdXE

Page 55

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



00£°269° (000'9) 00£°369°C 891°656°L 00L°2¢S'C 1£6°22¢'C 1S0°69.L°L VvV 2¢€ V101 anNnd

00£°269°C {(000°9) 00£°869°‘ 891°'656'L 001252 1£6'228°T 150°69.°L 2£€€6€€6 MIALNID ANNS

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6. 399[00

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIAYISTY TVHIANTO

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVIHdOHddY AONIONILNOD| 00106164

jobpng Jeuly sabueyn jeBpng wijeid sjenjoy 1e6png sjenjoy s|enjoy uonduossaq way
61-8L Ad 61-8L Ad 81-LL Ad 81-LL Ad LL-9L Ad 91-S1 Ad jusugiwwiod

aNOd TYHIANED - ¥ZEE aNnd

1ORILSIA MAVd '? NOILVIHOF™ ATVAIONVEO
139dnN4d 1TVNId 61-8L0C Ad - ITNAIHIOS 1IvV1i3A JANLIANIJXE

Page 56

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



(000"00%) __ 0 __Sooaoo: __?or.wo: __Soo.omv __th_\wv __?whmo: : H3HLO TVINIH Oz_n_.__:m_ 0062¥6¥6 _
(000%) __ 0 __8’8.3 __aomf: __88.$ __8?,«,: =E& __ JNOONI me_mm_kz__ 000166 _
(ooz'see’t) ¢ __ 000°sZ $ __SE.nE.: $ Em««.avn.: $ __82_8%: $ __nms.oﬁ.: $ __83.\.2.: $ _ 1619990
I LA R Lk Ik I __ il i
(002) __ 0 __Slowv __Evmv __Soﬁ __Gowv __55 __ S3ILTVNId XV1 n_omn__ 00071616 _
(000°1) __ 0 ;Soc. 1) __Somi __88”: __Snou __ﬁmo_ 3] __ DASNN ¥d XV.1 n_Om_n__ 000€1616 _
0 [ [© (9 IE |[eo @ I LdWIGTFIXVL dOdd[ 0001616 |
(00021 [ [f000zD) [621%1) |[fo00zE) |[frezen [beeeh) I AUVLINNXVL ALSSdONd] 00901616 |
(005) [ [f00s) [[fFssD [fo0s) ([feee™ [(ro0) | ONMEGS1ddNS XV1 AL¥3dONd] 00501616 |
(000°0L) __ 0 __Soc.o: __nwww.wv :Aooo.o: __?vm.& __85,2 __ "ONIT13a a34N23S Xv.L >._.mmn_om_n__ 00+01616 \_
(00051 [000°S) [fo000D) [f8z98) [fo000D) [(680Z2) [#iez I dNS ¥NO XV dOdd]  00£01616 |
(o00°0%) __ 0 __Soo.oi __Atw,mi __Soo_o$ __Emw.mi __:Rm.mi : O3SNN ¥ND XVL n_Om_n__ 00201616 _
(00001E"}) __ 0000 __68,9& V) __:mqmnm_ 1 __88_8?. b __:ww.mor. bo$ __62.02. b s __ O3S WNO XVL n_om_n__ 00101616 _
LORILSIO Yvd B NOLLVIHOIY TTVAIONVHO  VzZee
19Bpng [eurd sebueyy  3ebpng ‘wyjsid sienjoy 196png sienjoy sjenjoy uonduosag way|
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 81-L} Ad 81-L} Ad L1-91 Ad 91-51 Ad Jus WO

aNNd TVH3INTO - YZ€€ ANNd

101d1S1d MHVd ® NOILYIHO3d FTIVAIONVHO

139dN4g TVNId 61-810C Ad - 3TNAIHOS 1IvVLi3Ad ANNIATA

Page 57

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ Sv6°l __ 0 __?m& __ﬁmi __ SNOILNGIMINOO/SNOILYNOQ|  000£.6.16
I R oI o i R e o e
_Som.ﬁ g_ 0 __Som.mv __SBi __Som_ﬁ __?mo.wv __Smn.mv __ SIOINYIS >._._m30m_w_ 00269696 _
_Soo.oi __ 000} : (000°G8Y) __aot#i __aoo.oE __:%ﬁmi __Smw.oE __ SOHD 30INY3S zo_Em_momE_ 00979696 _
_88.: : 0 __88.: _Fommﬁ __88_: __?mr_: __sﬁé __ $334 ¥3HLO m:om_z<._._mom_s__ €1£€9696 _
_38.85 __ 0 _ _88.3& __awm.mae __ag.m 1€) :?&.Sﬁ __as.n )] _ $6399[q0
SR L S LRk I E— avaIS] o |
[(000°022) B [fo00'0z2) [ee8Tze) [fooo'0ce) [foo0'see) B I ¥3SNVIL NITNIT 00625656 |
[f000's1) [ [fo00s1) |[(z89et) [fo00s™) |[Fezen [feo8e") [ 437139 XVL dOd HANMOTNOH| 00225656 |
o eew e e e Jewsn ] eeso
I LA N LR I [ __ e Wil
(000) [ [(000%) [® [(000%) [0 [f7s?) I SINIHOVIN ONIGNIA| ~ 0065¥6¢6 |
(000°Z1) o [(000Z8) [(659ZD) |[(000Z1) 682D [(reven) I (6 TYNIZ) NOISSIONOD D[ 008¥#6%6 |
(009°61) __ 0 :Hoomd: _GQ;Q __Sood: __wa_umu __E&,va __ (SH4IMOL T130) S3sva 023010_ 006€7616 _
196png |eurd sebueyy  jebpng -unjeid sienjoy 19Bpng slemoy siemoy uonduosag we))
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 81-LL A4 81-LL Ad L1-91 Ad 91-1 Ad JuBwWWOo)

10141S1d Mdvd B NOILVIHO3d FTVAIONVHO

aNN4 TVH3INIO - vZee AdNN4d

139dN9 TVNId 61-8L0Z Ad - 3TNAIHIOS TIvVL3IA ANNIAIY

Page 58

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Esw.uaui __ 0000y __ag.unn.s __:.B.%mi __38.5.3 __:Nm.mum_s __awo.ewq: _ vege WLOL aNNd

_88.«&.& : 000°0¥ __@w.unm.u. __?B.Nmn.s __88.5.& __:.Nc.ouwi __ (zso'ves’l) _ Z££6£€6 YALNIO ANN
ER— | LA L— [ [ | s

_ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 1S1a dS - Sa3300¥d 3TVS 13SSV| 00298686
_88.9 _T __88.9 __amm_a __88_2 __:.E.o: __:.au.s _ £6199[q0

LI L N L I I | s W
[(005) G |[f00s) @312 [f005) [ZER [@5D |[ SINNIATS STHIO SNOINVTTIOSIA] 00062616
(00572) 0 (0052) _ (voe'e) (0052) (982°8) __:\8.3 __ $033004d IONVANSNI| 00072616

Cema o TRRE aDas e Leas ol rondesea weunuod

10141SId MHVd B NOILVYIHO3Fd FTIVAIONYHO

aNN4 TVH3INTO - vZee aNNd

139dN4d TVNI4d 61-8L0C Ad - ITNAIHIS TIvL3IA INNIATY

Page 59

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

LONG-TERM LOAN SCHEDULE

ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION FUND PAYMENTS BALANCE DUE
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (INTEREST) 332A 13,498.34 51,045.24
Pecan Ave. Property Purchase (PRINCIPLE) 332A 63,315.23 333,022.61
Pecan Avenue Property 332A 76,813.57 384,067.85
TOTAL of LONG TERM DEBT: 76,813.57 384,067.85
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 60



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

FIXED ASSETS TO BE ACQUIRED

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19
Capital Improvement
Structures &
DESCRIPTION Land Building Improve. Equipment
COMMITMENT 41410100 42420100 42420200 43430300
Fund 332A (General)
Almond Tennis Ct. Sealcoat/ADA 15,000
Almond Exercise Equipment 30,000
Pecan - ADA Bridge, & Rough Trail 85,000
Youth Center Floors/Painting 10,000
Youth Center Playground 130,000
Total (332A) - - 270,000
Fund 374A (OLLAD)
Community Ctr. Lighting/Painting 30,000
Asphalt Resurfacing - OCCP North &
ADA, Shackelton 80,000
Drinking Fountains 5,000
Trucks (2) w/ Utility Bed 30,000
Ditch Witch SK8500 Mini Skid Steer 35,000
Total (OLLAD) - - 110,000 70,000
Fund 374B (Kenneth Grove)
Total (KG) - - - -
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 61



Page 62

0EETTT (000°0£2) L6°6TE'T8Y (866TL2) 8TEESL 8£6°0€ 0SE‘ceL pung 324 Juswdo|anad YJed - 1ZEE]|
|
£v1°66 - £1b'66 605°T vE6'L6 (Svv"991) 6LE'v9Z punj uoiedlpaa yded nan u| - 38|l
|
2£6'S - 2£6's B 2£6°S - 2€6'S {z0£°s) QAIIS3Y |RIBUBD) - IA0ID YIBUUI) - YLE
(72413 L0t S0°ZLT0T 2919 2919 8S6°T 856'T (z0L°s) @due|eg pung pu3 Jeaj
[ 0EY’S 90T 0EP’S 18T [33 TLETE 0E0'EE “duy jo31do) g sayyddng 18 sadjnIas - SISUSTXF
0EY°S 0EL’S £/5° 0£b'S 98b°s [T 62ZE'S 0EV'S SaNuINY
e’on zz'ot 2919 Z919 856'T 856'T 00082 £62'cC asunjog punj i3, buuuibag)|
QGNN4 TvHINTD - 3A0ID YIauuay - GpL€|/c0
=)
€TLTIE ETLTTE ETLTTE ETLTIE SAI3S3Y [eJ3URD - AVTIO - VrZE[™
>0v Aq paonpay 84 TT/0T ‘T10Z/0T/Z U0 VZEE 03 49eq Pled ‘YZEE WOJj Ueo| 3OpS S3pNjaut 84 0T/60|[-C
999'81Z ©.°598°601 S/5'761 SLL'99€E Tr'LS Tv9'8¢C L0L'9L @Juejeg punj pu3 JeaAll,,
002'8tL 00Z'8vL 606°E1S 00Z'62L 685 VEY 00z°82L GE2'9SS 006069 sasuadg (0301] &
- 000°081T 000°08T (626TTT) TLOEL 000°58T TOETIT) 66997 000°88T (v28'aL) 9Z1'STT 000T6T JuawaAoldw] [earde) wo
- 002t 002t (16) 60T'T 00Z‘T (8sT) o't 00Z'T (8sT) o't 00Z'T 153J31ul/uondwapay puog - saBIeYD BPO |t
- 000°29S 000295 (T£2'€0T) 6CL'6EY 000°€EYS (zsTceT) 8v8'907 000°6€S (££9'8S) £90°0bY 00L'86% s911ddng 13 $JIAI3S - sasuadX]
0002SS 000°2SS 0007255 000255 zeL'es 000255 692695 000755 sanuanay|
998°60% 998601 §1£°99€ SLL°99€ 1%9°82¢ 19822 £09°STZ £09°STZ aaunjog punj 103, bujuujbag|
QNN IV¥INID - QV110 - VL]
on
(0) vI0‘SyS ¥10°5tS @] ¥10°SYS YI0°SYS |lfo) YT0'SYS PT0‘SHS fo) Y10'SHS YL0'SrS AAIDSDY |eIBUD - YTEE m
[}
- (000°y82) (00082) LTY'L29 LTT'00E {oog"zz€) 982°00S 986'9YT {oog‘es€) €92°69Y €9€'70T (00v's9g) duw jeyide) 73 syuein/nary u) ‘g4 ssa1 [e10]] .am
w
(00SvLE) S06'¢6€ {otE'e6) T€9'STT JA SnOJA3Id > 10 < 3IuUD[Dg pund pu3 JvaA|l =
)
Q
- Z9€V99 Z9€'799 S0TZEL 97°798'860T | £59'T0€ 060°95€ £56'S19 £9b'608 TE57SS £976EL 9££°181 @2upjog pund pu3 ivaj|| L
00£269C 00£269°7 766 2LS 891'656'T 001265 €99°695 LE6°TTET 0098887 60285 150%69.°T 00T°ISET sasuadx3 [0I0L|[~
juaunsnipy Jesj Joud ke
- 005°09€ 005°09€ 861°6E 20826¢ 000°Z€€ OTH'LET 06068 005'92L 096857 0vs‘T 005'T92 uawanoidw) fexded M
- 008'66% 008°66¥ 881'9ST T19°TTE 00T'6LY LES'LYT £92'9v€ 00T'v6v 600°SL T6S'ETY 009'88t sayddns 1g s2oAis |
- 000°Z€8‘T 000'Z€8'T ovT'LLE YSL'EVE'T 000'T2L'T 91082 ¥85'L8E'T 000'899°T 080°8vZ 026'2S€E'T 000T09'T s}yaudg @ saueles 1o
- 008°LTEC 008°LTEC bLZY9T vL0°TSET 008281 (e21622) 1296222 0088567 (815v2) 7897887 002'606°T anuanay (0101
- 00S'T6V 005'T6V (€€v'07) £90°95Y 00S'9LY (sv1'e) SSE'ELY 005'9LY $6L°0S S6C'L6Y 0059t JSIN/s924 DRy /dIA19S Joy sadtey) ||,
= 0000£T 000'0LZ 085°0L 085'S8€ 000°STE (90z'T0€) v6L‘8YE 000°059 (261°TLT) 808'ET 000°S8T SY31dOH/sueIn/nan uj
< 009°THT 009'ZT 709'L€E T0z'0LT 009'ZET Y06°€T ¥05'9YT 009°C€T ¥99°8€ ¥99'SLT 000°L€T Jayip/1sasanul/sieusy [
: 00L'ETH'T O0L'ETH'T S2S'9L STT'OVE'T 00L'€92'T SLT'T9 S£6092°T 00L'66T°T 912'LS 916'L61°T 00L'0VT'T uonexe| (&
Z98°8€0°T 798'8€0°T 156°5%9 £56°5v9 £92'65L £92'6EL 9£9'c29 9£9'€29 2aupjog pund 103 Butuuibag|x
ANN4 TYYIN3D - VZEE]
Janohue) 61/81 6T/81 Jonokuie) 8T/L1 8T/L1 Jenokue) LT/91 LT/91 Janoiuie) 9T/sT 9t/st
61/81 Py 153 193png 8T/LT lendy 123png £1/91 lenpy 138pna 9T/ST lendy 198png

994 JuaWdOlRAR(Q Yed ‘U0IIRIIPAQ Yied N3 Ul ‘DA0ID Y1BUud) ‘ayT10 ‘Pund [elsuao

61/8T Ad 019T/ST Ad - 19n0ALIR) [BNYOY SA J38png
321181 Yied pue uoljealday ﬂ_u>ﬂmcm._0

yeig

Orangevale Recreation & Park D



-/

= ——

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION # 18-08-606

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE
ORANGEVALE LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves
were reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2017/2018; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2018/2019,
be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1)  Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 0
2) Services & Supplies 567.000
3) Other Charges 1.200
(4)  Fixed Assets:

(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 110,000

(c¢) Equipment 70,000
(5)  Expenditure transfers 0
6) Contingencies 0
(7)  Provision for reserve increases 0
TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 748.200

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program
will be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and
Property Assessments and Certificates of Participation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2018/2019 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION, by Director , seconded by Director , the
foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted this 16™ day of August 2018 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 63



TINTT ¥2aNN/E3A0
IINTTOL ID3ransS SNOILVIddOodddY -
LINIT SNOILYIYdOdddY 0028, $
6.£°0€S $ 00216l [ I $ 6.512L $ gwviolr -
999812 $ 00Z'16l $ 998'60% $ JTaVIIVAY
IONVIvE ANNd
- - 93HIO -
- - JONVEGANONT 0
eLLLle - AR R CEREL S
JONVIVE S38v34Eo0ad S3SVIUONI  81/10/L 40 SV S3IAY3STY -
adNnd aaLsnrav JONVIVE  JINAIHDS ALINDI ANNd -
000081 $
000°0Z
{0o0z'sv) $ ONIONVNI T 19V IIVAY TVLOL 000°0L 1
- Sa33009d NVOTWHIL-ONOT A3 LVNILST -
{00Z"161) 3SVI™O3A J 1AV 1IVAY IONVIvE GNNd
- d3sSv3¥03d 39 OL SIAYISIY VIOL 0021 $
- 3SVIYD3A SIANISTY ¥IHIO 00Z°1
- 3SV3903a IDONVIINNDONT 0
- ERELRECEERCECEE RN CENED)
d3svI¥03a3IgOLSIAYISIY 000295  $
(000°288) $ INNIATE AIIVINILST - $

avii10) vri€ dNNd 404 3TNAIHOS SLNINIHINODIY ONIONVNIL
Jopsiq jied g uoneaiday sjeAabueip

SINIWIHINOIY 139AdNg FHL ONIONVNIA 40 SNV3IN

139dN4d TVNId 6102-8102C JVIA 1TVOSId

N ENEEE[(RIATeXE
INTWIHIND3Y A¥v139ang V101
S3AY3STY ¥IHIO
S3IAYISTY TVHINTD

S3ASVIHONI IAYISTY J0Od SNOISINOHd

S3ILIAONWOD ¥3HLO - 08 LO3ra0o
S3IONIONILNOD HOd4 SNOILVIHdOdddY -6 10390
1NO HO NI SH34SNVHL ANNJVHLNI - 09 L03Jrdo

NI SY34SNVYHL SANNS - G 103rdo
1N0 SY34SNVYHL SANN4 - 05 103Jrdo

S13SSV a3Xid - 0¥ LO3r90 Tv.10L

IN3WdINO3 - €¥ 103r90
SINIWIAOHdINI ANV SFHNLONYLS - g 103rd0
NOILISINOOV ANV - L¥ 123rgao

S13SSv a3xXId - 0¥ 1LO3rdo

S3SN ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO - 0¢ LO3r90 V10l
SIOVNVA/SINIWIOANT
SININSSISSY/SISNIDIT/SIXVL

IVdIONIYd ANV LSTH3LNI
SINIWAVH3Y 3SVYIT ANV NVOT

S3SN ONIONVNIH ¥3HLO - 0€ LD3rd0

S31TddNS ANV S3DIAYAS - 0¢ 103ra0

S1I43N3d IIA0TNT ANV S3RVIVS - 01 1O3rdo

FANLIANIdX3 40 LO3rd0 A€ SNOLLYIHdOdddY

Page 64

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000°c8 0 000°c8 6102 000°c8 80L'LL G618 ALIDI¥LD313 0016120¢
000 0 000 €08°¢ 0002 €45°C 68t SADYVHO LIWY3d 00581202
00081 0 00081 819'01 000°CL 9911 G902 S3INddNS NOILVOIRIHI 00281202
000' 0 000 0 0002 8GL €98 S3DIAYIS NOLLYOIFHL 0018L¢0cC
000't 0 000'v €8L°G 000y 160°L 109y S3INddNS 3ONVNILNIVIA ONIGINNTd 00891202
000°L 0 000°'L 0 000'L 8¢ 089 JDIANY3S JONVNILNIVA ONISNNTd 00491202
00S°L 0 00S'L 00z'L 00S'L Z80°L Lge'l S31T7ddNS ONILNIVd 00291202
000 0 000'¢ €6l 000°¢ zIo'y €89 AlddNS FONVYNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIN 00¢s51¢0e
000°0lL 0 00001 168°'L 000'04 08¢e's €28'LL 3OIAY3IS IONVYNILNIVIN WILSAS TVOINVHOIW 001S120e
000°op 0 000°0F 065°9¢ 000'et 1€0'6 avL'0z S3TddNS IONVYNILNIVIN LINIWIAOHdWI ANV 00zZv1lcoc
00002 0 0000z 06ZY 000°¢e 05802 669'v JOIAE3S FONVNILNIVIN LNIFWIAOEDWI ANV 00Lvicoe
000°¢ 0 000°€ 0 0 0 0 3DIAY3S ONINIVHL/NOILYONAT 005€0202
000 0 000'C oL¥'L 000°C gzl L'z S3INddNS FONVNILINIVIN TvOId10313 00ceLe0e
000'9 0 0009 8181 0009 0 010 J0INY3S FONVYNILNIVIN TvOId103713 00LELC0C
000°0€ 0 000'0€ 699'62 000'0€ 182'6¢ 808°ce SIVOINIHD 002zleoe
000'0L 0 000701 6LL'LL 000’8 869'6 9.8'L S3INddNS 3ONVNILNIVIN ONIGTINg 00ZL120e
000'S1L 0 000°GL LE6'L 000°GL v06'8 LGL's S3ANddNS TVHNLINOILHOH/IVENLINDIYOY 0010lc0C
0007t 0 00021 €16 0007CL 00s'8 €v0'0L FOIAY3S TVHNLINDILHOH/TVYENLINO-OY oogoleoz
000°L 0 000°L 0 0 0 0 S3NA dIHSY3IaWan 00190202
000'2 0 0002 €el 0002 14 114 SAIN €09.0202
009 0 008 0 0 0 0 SNOIS 20920202
005 0 00S 2l 0 0 0 S3NddNs 301440 00940202
av1iovieie
jebpng jeuly sabueyn 196png wijaid s|enjoy 19bpng s|enjoy s|enjoy uopduasaqg way)
61-81 Ad 61-8L Ad 8L-L1 Ad 81-LL Ad LL-9L Ad 91-G1 Ad jusuiuwiod

LOI¥NLSIA INEWSSHSSY ONILHOIT ® HAVOSANV'T HTVAIDNVIO - ¥HLE aNNg

LOIM1SIA MHVd ? NOLLYVIHITA FTVAIONVEO
139dn4d TVNId 61-8L02 Ad - "HOS 1IV13A FANLIANIIX3

Page 65

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



000'8t

0 0008l S9L°L 00002 el 645'L€ S3DIAY3AS vOT1 oolLescoe
000°GL 0 000'G) 69601 000°SL 8.8°LL 9€0'0c S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONZ 00525202
000’ 0 000 0092 000°€ 009 009C S3ADIAYTS ONILNNODDV 00505202
000'02 0 000°02 6€5°LL 00002 Liy'8L 16621 $311ddNS vIAoLsNd ocNNMNON|;
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3ADIAE3S VIAOLSND 00ieecoe
000'f 0 000 0 0 0 0 S3INddNS TYNOSHIA4/ONIHLOTD oovieeoe
000'v 0 000't 100y 000'C L16'L Lgz'c S3NddNS IONYNILNIVIN LNININDT ¥3HL0 00262¢0C
0052 0 005C LS 005C Ly 9L 3OIAY3IS FONVNILNIVIN ININDINDT ¥3H1O0 00l6eeoe
0002 0 000°L e’ 000°Z ¥8S'2 006'S S3AITddNS IONYNILNIVIA LNFNDIND3 dOHS 0028¢coe
000°C 0 000°C 134 000°C 8cy 986 SIDIAYAS FIONVYNILNIVN LNINLINDI dOHS 0oL8zeoe
000'S 0 000°S 6€GL 000 129 4*14 ININLIND3 SISVIT/SLNIH 00S.2202
0008l 0 00081 9z6'L1L 000°12 €92°01L Tl8°CL S1NVOI™aNT 8 13an4d 009€220e
000‘t 0 000Y ¥56'C 000 z9z'e Z6L's ST7001 319vAN3dX3 009¢¢e0c
00s 0 005 609 -00S 08 Lyl S317ddNS LNIVIN dINO3 NOILONYLSNOD 00clccoe
0009 0 000°9 z6L'8 000'v oLe's 009°C S311ddNS 3ONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY 00902202
0009 0 000'9 LLE'Y 000°L 950'G 080'S JOIAY3S FJONVNILNIVIN SAILONOLNY 00502202
000°€ 0 000°¢ zee'l 000°€ l'e zee’l JONVYNILNIVA WILSAS INOHAITIL| 00661202
000°LS 0 000°LS 19¢'8Y 000°LS S06°'LY v6v'62 H3ALVM 0086120C
0 0 0 0 0 114 0 3DIAY3S INOHd3 3L 00461202
000'vL 0 000'vL ze0zl 000'FL 80.L°CL ¥86'L1L JOIAY3S TVSOdSIA ADYM3S 00661202
000'v2 0 000'vC LLL'gL 000'v2 628'LL £€65'81 IOIAY3S TVSOdSIA/NOILO3TIOO ASN43H|  00€61202
000°0€ 0 000'0€ €G0°LL 000°0€ ¥8€'L2 868'Sl TO 13Nd / Od1/ SVO TVENLVYN 00261c0cC

av1io vrie
yobpng jeuly sabueyn j8bpng wijaid s|enjoy jabpng s|enjoy sjenjoy uonduasag wiay
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 8L-LL Ad 81-LL Ad LL-9L Ad 91-GL Ad juswjuwod

LOIYLSIA INSWSSHSSY ONILHOIT ® HIVOSANY'T HTVAADNVIO - ¥HLE ANNA

LORILSIA MHVd ? NOILVIHITY FTVAIONVAHO
139dN4d TVNId 61-8L0C Ad - "HOS 1IvV.13d ANLIANIIXS

Page 66

August 16, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park Distri



_ 000°04 _ _ 0 _ _ 0000 _ _ L0 ¥S _ _ 000°0Z2 _ _ ¥15°6Z _ _ 1151y _ _ ININdIND3|  00E0EVEY

i 000°011 _ _ 0 _ _ 000°0L1 _ _ 0c0'6lL _ _ 000°SLL _ _ szZLL _ _ 6v5°29 _ Zy elao
0000LL 0 000011 0€0'6l 000611 gzlL'l 6¥5'29 STUNLONYLS| 0020Zvey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SONIQTING|  00L0zZver
00Z'L g _ 0 _ _ 00Z°L _ a 601L°L _ _ 00Z°L _ _ Zpo'L _ Zvo'L 0¢ 109lq0
00Z'L 0 002l 60L°L 00Z'} Zvo'L o'l SINIWSSASSV/OI/XVL]  000SYEQE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILdW3A3y NVOVANOE|  0002ZE£0€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ISNIAX3 1SIYILINI| 000LZEOE
000295 _ 0 _ 000°29S _ _ 6zL'6sY _ _ 000°cyS 7 _ 8v8'90Y _ _ 190°0b¥ 0Z 308[q0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S39UVHD ONIDMYVd SO 00296202
00S°¢ 0 005 6887 005 1851 8Lyl S3IddNS - 3SNIAXT ONILVHIHO H3HIO| 00868202
0 0 0 961 0 8 0 HILNANOD - SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Nd ¥IHLIO| 10165202
000°8¢ 0 000°8E GezZ'ee 000°sZ 82001 068'sE S3IDIAHE3S TYNOISSTJ0Hd ¥IHLO| 00165202
000'91 0 00091 €16°¢l 000°81L 0G8'6 evi'el S3DIAYIS ALIMND3S| 00125202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SADIAYIS ONIFINOSNYYL| 00295202

av1io vvie
196png |euiy sabueyn 19bpng wijaid sjen)oy jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduaseq wey|
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 8L-L1 Ad 8L-L1L Ad LL9L Ad 916l Ad WswHWWOD

LOIWLSIA INSWSSHSSY ONILHOIT 3 HAVOSANVT HTVAHONVIO - ¥yLE ANNA

10111S1ad MHVd ® NOLLYIHOTY ATVAIONVIO
139dN4d TVNId 61-8L02 Ad - "HOS 1IvV.13d FENLIANIIXE

Page 67

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_ 00Z°8¥.L _ _ 0 _ _ 002°8¥L _ _ 606°CLS _ _ 00Z°622 _ _ 685'PEY _ _ 662956 _ V v€ TV1OL ANN4d
_ 0o0z‘svL A T. _ _ 00Z°8yL _ _ 606°CLS _ _ 00Z‘6zL _ _ 689'VEY _ _ GEZ'9GS _ ¥.£62£6 ¥3LNIO ANN
S| | | AN | A | LA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3AYISIY WH3INIO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILVINdOHddY ADNIONILNOD|  00L06.16.
0000 4 _ ) _ _ 000°0Z _ _ Lwovs _ _ 0000 _ _ vl9°sz _ _ LISy ¢¥ welqo
av1iovele
jobpng jeulq sabueyn 1obpng wiaid s|enjoy jebpng sjenjoy sjenjoy uonduosag way|
61-81 Ad 61-81 Ad 8L-L1 Ad 8L-L1 Ad L1-9L Ad 91-Gl Ad Jusuniwwoy

IDIVLSIA INSWSSESSY ONILHOIT ¥ HAVOSANN'T FTVASDNVIO - ¥HLE ANAA

LOIR11SIA MAVd ® NOILVIHITN FTVAIONVHO

139dn9 TVNI4 61-8L0C Ad - "HOS 1Iv13d F¥NLIANIdXT

Page 68

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



|(000°255) || 0 | |(000'25S) | |(8L€%928) | |(000°255) |[lzz2'228) ||[{69z"69S) _ V € Tv1OL aNNd
|(000°258) |0 | |(000°258) ||(8Le928) | [(000°258) ||(ezL'z29) ||(692'695) _ ¥2£6.€6 ¥ALN3IO ANNA
[(000sss) |[0 | [fooo'sss) | [eze208) | [fooo'sss) | [reL"z98) |[(882205) | 96 100[dQ
[0 [0 | [0 |[0 |[0 [0 [0 | [ O OASNOILVIEOTY[  009v969 |
[(oo0'sss) [0 | [fo00'sSs) | [fezez99) | [foo0sss) |[(PeL'Z98) |[(682295) | [ INJFWSSISSV TWIO3dS|  00£0969% |
|(000Z) |[ o | |(000Z) | [{o66°8) | |(000'2) | |(esey) [[(rer's) | ¥6100[90
[0 |[0 [ [0 |[0 |[0 __ 0 [0 | [ Y3HIO TVINIY ONIQTING|  006¢+6v6 \_
[fo002) |[0 | [0007Z] | [fo66°8) | [000°Z] | [(686'%) |8 11 SWOONI ISTHIINI]  0001v6v6 |
avtTio vvie
19Bpng [eur4 sebueys 196png ‘wypeid sienjoy 196png sjenjoy s[enjoy uonduosaq wey
61-81 Ad 6181 Ad 81-LL Ad 81-LL A4 L1-91 A4 91-G1 Ad eswywwo)

LOIYISIA INAWSSIASSVY DONILEDIT 3 AJIVOSANVI ATVASDNVEO - VHLE aANOL

LOIM1SIA MAVd ? NOLLYIUIIY FTVAIONVYO

139aN4d TvNId 61-8L0C Ad - ITNAIHOS TIVL3d ANNIADA

Page 69

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



-/

\

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION # 18-08-607

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE KENNETH GROVE LANDSCAPING AND
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

WHEREAS, all necessary estimates of revenues, expenditures and reserves
were reviewed and filed for ending fiscal year 2017/2018; and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Code Section
29089 of the Government Code, the preliminary budget for the fiscal year 2018/2019,
be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

(1)  Salaries & Employee Benefits $ 0
) Services & Supplies 5.430
(3)  Other Charges 0
(4)  Fixed Assets:

(a) Land 0

(b) Structures & Improvements 0

(c) Equipment 0
(5)  Expenditure transfers 0
(6) Contingencies 0
@) Provision for reserve increases 0

TOTAL BUDGET REQUIREMENTS $ 5.430

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure program
will be by monies derived from Revenue to Accrue, Fund Balance Available and
Property Assessments.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the proposed preliminary budget be and is hereby
adopted in accordance with the listed attachment which show in detail the approved
appropriations, revenues and methods of financing for the 2018/2019 fiscal year:

ON A MOTION, by Director Montes, seconded by Director Stickney, the foregoing
Resolution was passed and adopted this 16 day of August 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 70



LINIT J93ANNAIIAO
LINIT OL 103rans SNOILYIIdOdddY

L1INIT SNOILVIYJOYddY

¥0Z'91 $

AT $ STvV1Ol

(XA $ 0ev's $ oev's

$ 2ol $ F1GVIIVAVY
3ONVIvd ANNd

- d3HIO

- JONVIINNONI

2€6'S

2€6's IVHINIO

JONVIvd
aNNd aaLsnrav

EERLERRE(T] SASVYIHONI

(0cv's) $

8L/10/L 40 SV CENVCECER

JONVIvVE IT1NA3IHIS ALINO3 ANNA

ONIONVNIH gV 1IVAY V101
S03300dd NVOT WY L-ONO1 A3 LVINILST
$ 4SY3d33A F1aVv1IVAY JONV1vd NN

d3Sv3y03Ad 39 Ol S3AYISTY TV.IOL

- 3SV3H03A SIAYISTY ¥3HLO

- 3SY34O3d IONVHEINNONS

- 3ASVY3HO3A SIAYISTY TVHIANID

d3sv3yod3d 39 OL SINY3ISTH

00°0€¥'S

JNN3IATE d31LVINILS3

SININIHINOIY 139dNd IHL ONIONVNI4 40 SNVIN

‘3ON3Y334I0 V101
INJWIHINDIY Adv13odnd V.10l

BENYECERRSE HTe]
SIAYISTY VHIANIO

SISVIHONI JAYTSTH JO- SNOISIAOHC

S3ILIAOWNOJ Y3HLO0 - 08 103rdo
S3IONIONILNOD HO4 SNOILVIYdOHddY - 62 LO3Ardo
1N0 "0 NI SHIASNVHL ANN4VHLINI - 09 103rd0

NI SH34SNVHL SANN4 - 65 103rdo
1NO SH34SNVYL SANNH - 0§ 103ra0

S13SSV d3Xid - 0¥ 104rd0 1v10L
1N3NdIND3 - €v 103rdo
SININIAOHdNI ANV STANLINYLS - ¢¥ LO3ardo
NOILISINOOV ANV - L¥ 123rd0

S13SSV d3XId - 0% 1L33rdo

S3SN ONIONVYNI4 Y3HLO - 0¢ 103rgao Tv10L

SIOVINVA/SINIWOANr

SLININSSISSV/SISNIOIT/SIAXVL
IVdIONIAd ANV LSTHILNI

SINJNAVHIY 3SYITANY NVO'l

S3SN ONIONVYNI ¥3HLO - 0€ 103rdo

S3IddNS ANV S3OIAYG3S - 0¢ 103rao

S1i43N39 33A0TdNE ANV SARVTVS - 01 103rd0

FANLIANIdX3 40 133rd0 A8 SNOILYIddOHddY

10141S1a INIFWSSASSY IAOHUO HLANNIM

av.€ ANN4 ¥0d 3TNAIHIS SLNINWIAINOITYH ONIONVNIL

JoUISIq Yied B uoneaiday sjeasbuelQ

139an49 TVNI4 6102-81L0¢ VI A TVISId

Page 71

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



0 0 0 _ 0 0 0 9LLLe Zy 199l00
_ 0 _ _ 0 _ — 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ 0 _ _ YT _ _ S3UNLONYLS| 0020Zry

0EY's 0 0EY'S 2ov'l 0eY's 182°} S6L°Y 0z 109lqo
o€ 0 0g 0 o€ 0 0 SIOUVHO ONIMUVd SO| 00296202
0og 0 00¢ g 00¢€ 0 0 S1S0D SSVYdNOD| 00516202
00¢ 0 00€ 0 00¢g 0 L SIDINYTS - ASNIJX3 ONILVHIJO ¥3IHLO| 00668202
005 0 005 0 00S 0 618°L S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHA0Hd UIHLO| 00165202
0st 0 0sL 0 0sL 0 0 S3DINYIS ONIFIYOSNYYL| 00295202
0oL 0 ool 0 00l 0 0 S3DINYIAS T¥vO31| 001€520C
000l 0 0001 0 0001 0 006 S3IOINYAS ONIY3IANIONT| 0052520¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DIAY3S NOILOITOD/LNINSSIASSY| 00205202
00S 0 00s 005 00S 00S 00S SIAVINYIS ONILNNODJY| 00505202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ddnS INIVIN O3 dOHS| 00282¢20¢
009 0 009 8% 009 LoV €.9 SINVOI¥E8N1 2 13Nd| 009€2202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3DIAYIS FJONVNILNIVIN OLNV| 00902202
008 0 008 0¥ 008 ose €6¢ H3LVM| 00861202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3NddNS ONILNIVd| 00291202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3ANddNS TvdNLINDILHOH/IVENLINDI™EOY| 00701202
00s 0 00S 0 00s 0 0 FOINY3S TVINLINDILHOHIVENLINDOIEOV| 0001202
0s 0 0s 0 0s 0 0 SNOIS| 20920202
00t 0 0ot 0 ool 0 0 S31NddNS 301440| 00920202
005 0 00S 0 005 0 0 S3DILON TWOITONISILEIAAY| 00500202

1ebpng sabuey) jobpng wijeud s|enjoy jobpng sjen)oy sjenjoy uonduaseq way
leuid 61-81 Ad 8Ll Ad 8i-LL Ad L1-91 Ad 91-S1 Ad juswjwwoy
61-81 Ad

LNINSSISSY JA0UO HLINNIM - GvL€ ANN

10111S1Id MAVd B NOILVI™NOFY FTVAIONVHO
139dn9 1VNId 61-8L0Z Ad - 3TNAIHIS TVLi3A FANLIANIJX3

Page 72

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



oev's 0 0sY's oov'lL ocv's 182°1 12e1e g ¥.¢ TV1OL ANNd
0cY's 0 ﬁ 0Ev's 4 _ 2oL _ _ ocY's _ A 1824 _ _ LIEbE _ 6.£6.£6 ¥3LNID ANNL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62399090
| I | | | | I |
_o 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 SNOILYIH4dO¥ddVY ADNIONILNOD| 00106164
yobpng sabueyn jabpng wijaid s|enjoy jebpng s|enjoy sjen)oy uonduasag wajj
jeulq 61-81 Ad 8L-LL Ad 8i-LL Ad L9 Ad 91-S1 Ad uswjwwo)
61-81 Ad

139dn9g 1VNId 61-81L02 Ad - 3TNAIHIS TIVL3A FANLIANIIX3

LNIWSSIASSY JA0UO HLINNIM - 9v.€ ANNA

1O1R11SIA MAVd B NOILVIUOFY FTVAIONVIO

Page 73

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



_82.5 _ _ 0 _ _an_‘.a _ _fm...u _ _amv.e _ _aata _ _aﬁ.mv _ g v.€ V101 aNnd

_39.3 _ _ 0 _ _ane.e _ _as_e _ _39.3 _ _AS_‘.& _ _83.3 _ 6/£6.£6 ¥3LNID ANNA

_aov.ﬂ _ _ 0 __aov.a _ _GS.Q __83.3 _ _:am.a _ _amn.a _ 96 199[90

_aov.a _ _ 0 _ _aow.e _ _ss.e _ _aov.mv _ _:o,m_mv _ _amm.e _ _ INIWNSSISSY VID3dS| 00£09696

_aa _ _ 0 _ _ae _ _aa: _ _aa _ _ae _ _:a _ #6 199[q0

[(o€) [0 | [(o€) | [(861) | [fog) | [(o€) | [(1L8) | [ IWOONI 1STHIINI]  0001v6¥6 |
FA0YUO HLINNIM anNnd

396png jeui4 sebueyn joBpng wijjaig sjenjoy jabpng sjenjoy sjen)oy way|
6181 Ad 61-81 Ad 8l-LL Ad 81-LL Ad L1-91 A4 9161 Ad JuswHwWoy

12141S1d MHVd ? NOILVIHITY FTVAIONVIO

LNIWRSSTSSY HAOYD HIFNNAN - dpLE ANNI

139dnN9 TVNI4 61-8L0C Ad - 3TNAIHOS TIvL1l3d INNIAIY

Page 74

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



<3 ' RESOLUTION NO. 18-08-608

T RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT AMENDING THE DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK
DISTRICT (the “District”) a political subdivision of the State of
California, and a recreation and park district formed pursuant to Public
Resources Code Section 5780, et seq., is authorized to appoint the
necessary employees, define qualifications and duties, and provide a
schedule of compensation for performance of those duties pursuant to
Public Resources Code Section 5786.1.

WHEREAS, all employees of the District are employed on an at-
will basis, meaning that either party may terminate the employment
relationship at any time, with or without cause, and it is not the intention
of the District to alter that relationship by virtue of this Resolution;

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2015 the District adopted the Salary
Resolution of Orangevale Recreation & Park District (the “Salary
Resolution™) which established a basic compensation plan for all
classifications of employees and adopted a salary schedule and
compensation plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The District hereby amends the salary and
compensation plan attached as Exhibit A to the Salary Resolution by
increasing the salary ranges stated therein by a one percent cost of living
adjustment effective September 1, 2018. The salary schedule and
compensation plan attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby adopted and
replaces the Exhibit A currently attached to the Salary Resolution.

Section 2. All other provisions of the Salary Resolution are
still in full force and effect.

Section 3. Unless otherwise indicated, all provisions of this
Resolution shall become effective as of the date it is adopted.

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Resolution No. 18-08-608 Page 1 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 75



— - Passed and adopted this 16th day of August 2018, on motion by Director
. A , seconded by Director and by the following vote:
RECREATION & AYES:
PARK DISTRICT NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

By

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Resolution No. 18-08-608 Page 2 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 76



EP0'9F  |0S8°cy  |TOL‘TY  |PLL'6E  |088°LE  |9L0°9E  |8SEVE  |TTLTE  |VIT°IE
LES]E ¥S9°¢ 08¥'c vIEE LSTE 900°¢ £98°C LTLT L6ST [ 3R ARS UTWPY S{S[D,503 ISOHASND 3pig [ Dl Jurey| 8
IEEPS  [evLIS  |08T'6F |€c6'OF  [869vF  |69STH  |TESOF  [T198€  |€LL'9€
8TSYy TiEY LOTY 116°¢ STLE LyS‘E 6LEE 81T°C ¥90°¢ I 3SOH/ASND PlIg ‘I ¥R[D ARS UIWPY ‘I DIM JUreiN| L
Y9L'6S  |816°9S  |LOTPS  |9T9°TS  [8916y  |9T89F |L6SH¥  |eL¥ Ty |0StiOv
086 VLY LISy 0y L60Y 206°€ 9ILE 6€S°€ ILEE III DM R ‘PI00D) UONBIY( 9
9ILTL  [10€°89 [6¥0°S9  [1S6°19  [100°6S  [T61°9S  [91S°€S  [896°0S  [I¥S‘S¥
9L6°S 769°S 1TH's £€91°S L16Y €89y 09% LYTY R4 dng 30141 UIWPY T 10S1A1ANG 50y VBWDIO] DM JUIEN| G
T0€'sL  |91L‘TL  |10€°89  |6v0°s9  [1S6°T9  [100°6S  [T61‘9S  [91S°€S  [896°0S
SLT'9 9L6°S 769°S 1TH's €91°s L16%Y €897 09%'y LYT'Y I1 Jostatadng voneardy( ¢
€LS°08 |LEL'OL |€80°CL |T09'69  |88T°99 |IEI‘E9 |STI09 |T9T'LS  |SESHS
vIL‘9 S6£9 0609 008°S vTs's 19T°s 010°S TLLY SHSy w3euepy 0o} ‘IS [PUuOsPgPouRUL]| €
659°C6  |LYT'88 |SvO'¥P8  |€v0°08  [1€T9L  |109TL  |bvI‘69  |1S8°S9  |91L‘T9
TTLL ySE'L ¥00°L 099 €5€°9 0509 LS 88¥°S 9TT’S 1dng soueury “)dng 0oy “idng yred| T
LSHOTT |TTLPIT |8ST60T |9SOPOT |[101°66 |I8€¥6  |L88°68  [L09°S8  |0€S°I8
8€0°01  |09S°6 S01‘6 1L9°8 8678 S98°L 16¥'L PET‘L ¥6L9 Iojensiurupy PWSIA| |
6 8 L 9 S 14 € (4 I NOILISOd|LVD
%S %S %S
SIX0T | SIASI | S1X0I %I + 810Z 4nr ATLIL 4Or
ALIAHONOT
aguey A1efes 6107/810C
SHAXOTIINA ANIL TINA HONVI AIVIVS
LORLLSIA YRAIVd ANV NOLLVIIDTH ATVATONVIO
V LIGIHXHA

Page 77

August 16,2018

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Kﬁ-ﬁ—\ RESOLUTION # 18-08-609

O

RECREATION & A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PARK DISTRICT ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
APPROVING THE REVISION OF THE DISTRICT’S
RESERVE DESIGNATIONS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GASB 54

WHEREAS, the Government Standards Accounting Board (GASB) has
issued Statement No.54, establishing a hierarchy clarifying the constraints that
govern how a government entity can use amounts reported as fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that compliance
with GASB 54 will clearly define new fund balance classifications; identify the
Board as the highest decision-making level of authority; identify authority and
action that lead to committed and assigned fund balances; establish spending
priority; and establish a minimum fund balance policy; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and
Park District, by Resolution 11-10-451 adopted a fund balance policy for
financial statement reporting; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to update the reserve
designations for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors
authorizes the District Administrator to revise the reserve designations in
accordance with GASB 54 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 according to
the table outlined in Exhibit A.

ON A MOTION by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Swenson,
the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Orangevale Recreation
and Park District Board of Directors this 16® day of August 2018 by the
following vote to wit.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373 ATTEST:
OVparks.com Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 78



EXHIBIT A

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reserve Fund Allocation - Fiscal 2018/19

Orangevale Recreation and Park District -
General Fund 332A
Reserve Fund Category
Unrestricted
Assigned
Capital Replacement - Swimming Pool @ 7/1/10 150,000
Change in Swimming Pool Reserve for 2010/11 50,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/11 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/12 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/13 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/14 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/15 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/16 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/17 200,000
Swimming Pool @ 7/1/18 200,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/11 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/12 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/13 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/14 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/15 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/16 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/17 150,000
Capital Replacement - Community Center @ 7/1/18 150,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/11 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/12 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/13 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/14 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/15 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/16 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/17 50,000
Capital Replacement - Parking Lots & Pathways @ 7/1/18 50,000
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/11 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/12 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/13 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/14 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/15 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/16 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/17 145,014
Capital Replacement - Park Equipment @ 7/1/18 145,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/11 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/12 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/13 545,014

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting August 16,2018 Page 79



Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/14 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/15 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/16 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/17 545,014
Total Assigned (General Reserve) @ 7/1/18 545,014
2011/12 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/11 568,400
2012/13 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/12 576,800
2013/14 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/13 559,600
2014/15 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/14 370,086
2015/16 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/15 441,900
2016/17 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/16 429,800
2017/18 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/17 344,300
2018/19 Fiscal Budget (Fund Balance) @ 7/1/18 399,500
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2011 457,775
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2012 248,785
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2013 132,287
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2014 144,691
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2015 181,736
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2016 309,467
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2017 301,657
Unassigned Balance as of 7/1/2018 639,362
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District (OLLAD)
Reserve Fund Category
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/10 211,810
Increase 2010/11 0
Decrease 2010/11 - Close of Acquisition Account -1,974
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/11 209,836
Increase/Decrease 2011/12 0
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/12 209,836
Increase/Decrease 2012/13 -209,836
Restricted: Debt Service Reserve @ 7/1/13 0
Unrestricted
Assigned
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/10 385,530
Increase 2010/11 21,915
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/11 407,445
Increase/Decrease 2011/12 17,733
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/12 425,178
Increase/Decrease 2012/13 39,735
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/13 464,913
Increase/Decrease 2013/14 130,149
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/14 595,063
Increase/Decrease 2014/15 -67,743
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/15 527,320
Increase/Decrease 2015/16 13,034
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/16 540,354

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 16,2018

Page 80



Increase/Decrease 2016/17 138,134
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/17 678,488
Increase/Decrease 2017/18 43,091
Debt Service & OLLAD Maintenance @ 7/1/18 721,579
Kenneth Grove Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District 374B
Reserve Fund Category - used for the Kenneth Grove Landscape
Unrestricted
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/10 34,986
Increase/Decrease 2010/11 -4,742
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/11 30,244
Increase/Decrease 2011/12 -11
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance® 7/1/12 30,233
Increase/Decrease 2012/13 3,508
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/13 33,741
Increase/Decrease 2013/14 577
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance® 7/1/14 34,319
Increase/Decrease 2014/15 -387
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance® 7/1/15 33,932
Increase/Decrease 2015/16 -26,042
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/16 7,890
Increase/Decrease 2016/17 4,204
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/17 12,094
Increase/Decrease 2017/18 4,110
Assigned: Kenneth Grove Maintenance@ 7/1/18 16,204
Developer In-Lieu Fees - 88C
Reserve Fund Category as per Govt. Code Section 66477
Restricted @ 7/1/10 154,662
Developer Deposits and Interest 2010/11 761
Reduction 2010/11 as per Resolution 10-07-423 & 11-02-431 -79,214
Restricted @ 7/1/11 76,209
Developer Deposits and Interest 2011/12 60,846
Reduction 2011/12 as per Resolution 11-08-450 -47,740
Restricted @ 7/1/12 89,314
Developer Deposits and Interest 2012/13 618
Reduction 2012/13 as per Resolutions 0
Restricted @ 7/1/13 89,932
Developer Deposits and Interest 2013/14 114,718
Reduction 2013/14 as per Resolutions -8,806
Restricted @ 7/1/14 195,844
Developer Deposits and Interest 2014/15 6,125
Reduction 2014/15 as per Resolutions 0
Restricted @ 7/1/15 201,969
Developer Deposits and Interest 2015/16 63,696
Reduction 2015/16 as per Resolutions 0

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 16,2018

Page 81



Restricted @ 7/1/16

265,665

Developer Deposits and Interest 2016/17

7,269

Reduction 2016/17 as per Resolutions

-175,000

Restricted @ 7/1/17

97,934

Developer Deposits and Interest 2017/18

1,509

Reduction 2017/18 as per Resolutions

0

Restricted @ 7/1/18

99,443

Park Development Fees - 332 |

Reserve Fund Category as per Govt. Code Section 66000 et seq.

Restricted @ 7/1/10

0

Developer Deposits and Interest 2010/11

6,366

Reduction 2010/11

0

Restricted @ 7/1/11

6,366

Developer Deposits and Interest 2011/12

56,152

Reduction 2011/12

0

Restricted @ 7/1/12

62,518

Developer Deposits and Interest 2012/13

202,306

Reduction 2012/13

-15,736

Restricted @ 7/1/13

249,089

Developer Deposits and Interest 2013/14

271,536

Reduction 2013/14

0

Restricted @ 7/1/14

520,624

Developer Deposits and Interest 2014/15

112,495

Reduction 2014/15

0

Restricted @ 7/1/15

633,120

Developer Deposits and Interest 2015/16

89,230

Reduction 2015/16

0

Restricted @ 7/1/16

722,350

Developer Deposits and Interest 2016/17

105,978

Reduction 2016/17

-75,000

Restricted @ 7/1/17

753,328

Developer Deposits and Interest 2017/18

88,002

Reduction 2017/18

-360,000

Restricted @ 7/1/18

481,330

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

August 16,2018

Page 82



